Counclil

kent.gov.uk

AGENDA

Kent County Council

REGULATION COMMITTEE MEMBER PANEL

Wednesday, 23rd May, 2018, at 3.30 pm Ask for: Andrew Tait
The Peter Sloper Room, Dymchurch Village Telephone 03000 416749
Hall, 6 Orgarswick Avenue, Dymchurch

TN29 OPA

Tea/Coffee will be available 15 minutes before the meeting
Membership
MrAHTBowles (Chairman), MrS C Manion (Vice-Chairman), Mr | S Chittenden,
Mr P J Homewood and Mr R A Pascoe

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS
(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public)

1. Membership and Substitutes
2. Declarations of Interest by Members for items on the agenda

3. Application to register land known as the Recreation Ground at Dymchurch as a
new Town or Village Green (Pages 3 - 82)

4. Other items which the Chairman decides are Urgent

EXEMPT ITEMS

(At the time of preparing the agenda there were no exempt items. During any such items
which may arise the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public)

Benjamin Watts
General Counsel
03000 416814

Tuesday, 15 May 2018






Agenda Item 3

Application to register land known as Dymchurch Recreation
Ground as a new Town or Village Green

A report by the PROW and Access Manager to Kent County Council's Regulation
Committee Member Panel on 23 May 2018.

Recommendation: | recommend that the applicant be informed that the
application to register the land known as Dymchurch Recreation Ground as a
Town or Village Green has not been accepted.

Local Member: Mr. M. Whybrow (Hythe West) Unrestricted item

Introduction

1. The County Counci! has received an application to register land known as
Dymchurch Recreation Ground as a new Town or Village Green from Ms, D.
Coker (‘the applicant’) on behalf of the Friends of Dymchurch Rec. The
application, made on 12" May 2017 was allocated the application number
VGAB73. A plan of the site is shown at Appendix A to this report and a copy of
the application form is attached at Appendix B.

Procedure

2. The application has been made under section 15 of the Commons Act 2006 and
the Commons Registration (England) Regulations 2014.

3. Section 15 of the Commons Act 2006 enables any person to apply to a Commons
Registration Authority to register land as a Village Green where it can be shown
that:

‘a significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
neighbourhood within a locality, have indulged as of right in lawful
sports and pastimes on the land for a period of at least 20 years;

4. [n addition to the above, the application must meet one of the following tests:
* Use of the land has continued ‘as of right' until at least the date of
application (section 15(2) of the Act); or
* Use of the land ‘as of right’ ended no more than one year prior to the
date of application’, e.g. by way of the erection of fencing or a notice (section
15(3) of the Act).

5. As a standard procedure set out in the 2014 Regulations, the County Council
must publicise the application by way of a copy of the notice on the County
Council's website and by placing copies of the notice on site to provide local
people with the opportunity to comment on the application. Copies of that notice
must also be served on any landowner(s) (where they can be reasonably
identified) as well as the relevant local authorities. The publicity must state a

! Reduced from two years lo one year for applications made after 1% October 2013, due 1o the caming into
effect of section 14 of the Grawth and Infrastruclure Act 2013.

Page 3



period of at least six weeks during which objections and representations can be
made.

The application site

6. The area of land subject to this application (“the application site") consists, as the
name suggests, of a recreation ground of approximately 9.9 acres (4 hectares) in
size situated off St. Mary's Road in the village of Dymchurch. Access to the
application site is via a shared pedestrian and vehicular entrance from St. Mary's
Road adjacent to the Romney, Hythe and Dymchurch railway line.

7. It is to be noted that sections of the Recreation Ground (namely the northem
comer and the area along the eastern boundary of the site which includes the
pavilion and abuts the Romney, Hythe and Dymchurch railway line) have been
excluded from the application site at the applicant's request. The multi-user
games area on the westemn side of the site has also been excluded by virtue of
the fact that it is affected by planning consent (and is not therefore capable of
registration as Village Green).

8. The application site is shown in more detail on the plan at Appendix A.
The case

9. The application has been made on the-grounds that the application site has —
become a Town or Village Green by virtue of the recreational use of the land by
local residents for a period in excess of twenty years.

10.Included in support of the application were 47 user avidence questionnaires in
support of the application. A summary of the user evidence submitted in support
of the application is attached at Appendix C.

Consultations

11.Consultations have been carried out as required; two emails in support have been
received from local residents.

Landowner

12.The application site is owned by the Dymchurch Parish Council (“the Parish
Council’) and Is registered with the Land Registry under title numbers K448333
and K897438.

13.The Parish Council has opposed the application on the basis that it would
preclude the democratic right of residents to consider an option of developing part
of the site for housing in order to raise funds for improved amenities in the parish.,

14.The application site was originally acquired by the Parish Council for the purpose
of sport and recreation in the village and continues to be used for that purpose to
this day. In 1931, a pavilion was constructed which was used by football and
cricket clubs as changing rooms until 2006, when use of it ceased due to its
decaying condition and the cost of adapting the building to meet current
standards and legislative requirements. It has not been possible to secure

Page 4



external funding for a new pavilion and the Parish Council has been in the
process of consuiting with local residents as to various options for raising funds
for improved amenities generally. One such option is to sell part {approx. 2 acres)
of the recreation ground for housing, but Village Green status would impose
restrictions on the land that would ultimately preclude this. The Parish Council
firmly believes that it is the parishioner's democratic right to be able to consider all
available options so that they can decide what is best for the parish.

15.Whilst the Parish Council's concerns are noted, Members will be aware that
Village Green applications are required be determined solely on the basis of the
legal tests set out in section 15 of the Commons Act 2006 and any concemns on
the grounds of amenity, suitability, desirability or future use are not issues that the
County Council is able to take into account in determining the application.

Legal tests

16.In dealing with an application to register a new Town or Village Green the County

Council must consider the following criteria:

(a) Whether use of the land has been ‘as of right'?

(b) Whether use of the land has been for the purposes of lawful sports and
pastimes?

(c) Whether use has been by a significant number of inhabitants of a particular
locality, or a neighbourhood within a locality?

(d) Whether use of the land ‘as of right’ by the inhabitants has continued up
until the date of application or, if not, has ceased no more than one year prior
fo the making of the application?

(e) Whether use has taken place over period of twenly years or more?

I shall now take each of these points and elaborate on them individually:
(a) Whether use of the land has been 'as of right'?

17.The definition of the phrase ‘as of right' has been considered by the House of
Lords. Following the judgement in the Sunningwell? case, it is considered that if a
person uses the land for a required period of time without force, secrecy or
permission (“nec vi, nec clam, nec precario”), and the landowner does not stop
him or advertise the fact that he has no right to be there, then rights are acquired.

18.1n this case, the application site forms part of an established recreation ground
and, as such, there is no suggestion that any use of the land has been with force
or in secrecy. However, in cases where land is owned by the local authority, it will
be important to determine whether or not recreation use of the application site by
the local inhabitants has been by virtue of any form of pemission. Use which is in
exercise of any permission (express or implied) will not be ‘as of right.

19.Local authorities have various powers to acquire and hold land for a number of
different purposes to assist in the discharge of their statutory functions. For
example, a local authority can acquire land specifically for the purposes of
providing housing or constructing a new road. The mere fact that a local authority
owns land therefore does not automatically mean that the local inhabitants are

2 R v. Oxfordshire County Council and another, Sunningwell Parish Council {1999] 3 All ER 385

Page 5



entitled to conduct informal recreation on it. However, local authorities do also
have powers to acquire land for the purposes of public recreation, such as playing
fields and parks. In those cases, the land is provided specifically for the purposes
of public recreation. Additionally, fand is often donated or gifted to Local
Authorities for the same purpose.

20.Therefore, in considering a Village Green application in relation to local authority
owned land, it will therefore be important to identify the powers under which the
land s held by the local authority, or the terms of any gifted or donated land: this
is important because [f the local authority already holds the land specifically for
the purposes of public recreation, then use of the application site is generally
considered to be by virtue of an existing permission and, hence, is not ‘as of
right'.

21.In this case, the County Council directed the Parish Council to provide further
information regarding its acquisition of the application site and how and for what
purpose it considers it holds the land. The Parish Clerk, in her response dated 11
December 2017 (attached to this report at Appendix D) sets out this process
on behalf of her Council and she also attached photocopied evidence of extracted
Parish Council Minutes and other relevant information which may be cross
referenced from her letter; these formal minutes/attachments are also attached
as per her letter as Appendix 1 to 10 and also attached to this report at Appendix
D). The Clerk sets out that initially on the 22 November 1927 it was reported at
the parish council meeting that 6 acres of land had been offered as a giit to the
parish council to be used for sport and recreation on the basis the parish council
undertook future maintenance and cost of laying out the field in a condition fit for
sports. In December 1927 a parish meeting was called and acceptance of the gift
as a public recreation ground was agreed. The southem part of the application
site was acquired by the Parish Council by way of a conveyance dated 4% March
1929 (‘the 1929 conveyance”). That conveyance includes a clause specifically
requiring the Parish Council “for ever hereafter to use the said properly for the
purposes of a Recreation Ground. Bye laws were introduced which are still in
use today. A small additional plot of land was purchased by the Parish Council in
1934 to overcome difficuity of access to the recreation ground.

22.The 1929 conveyance also included a provision whereby the Parish Council had
an option to purchase additional land in the vicinity for recreation purposes should
it be required. The Parish Council appear to have taken forward that option and a
further piece of fand (currently registered with Land Registry under title number
K448333) was purchased to provide greater space for sports and recreation.
Parish minutes of July 1975 have been supplied to this effect by the Clerk. The
Clerk also asserts the view that the purchase was made to specifically provide
recreation facilities for residents so that any use would have been ‘by right’ and
not ‘as of right'.

23.Thus, itis clear from these minutes and other attachments that the application site
was originally acquired by the Parish Council specifically for the purposes of
public recreation; whilst not specifically mentioned, this was probably either under
the Public Health Act 1875 or under the Open Spaces Act 1906 as the Physical
Training and Recreation Act of 1937 would not have been available to the Council
at the time of acquisition.

Page 6



24.The application site continues to be provided by the Parish Council as a
recreation ground, and used as such by local residents, and there is nothing to
suggest that it is no longer held by the Council for such purposes. The applicant
has been given the opportunity to address these further points raised by the
Parish Council. Her letter is attached to this report as Appendix E. Whilst the
applicant raises several points, there is however nothing within that letter which is
germane to the tests of registration currently before Members.

25.In Beresford?, the House of Lords considered the effect of local authority
ownership on an application to register land as a Town or Village Green and Lord
Walker said this: “where land is vested in a local authority on a statutory trust
under section 10 of the Open Spaces Act 1906, inhabilants of the locality are
beneficiaries of a statutory trust of a public nature, and it would be very difficuit to
regard those who use the park or other open space as trespassers... the position
would be the same if there were no statutory trust in the strictest sense, but land
had been appropriated for the purpose of public recreation”.

26.More recently, in Barkas®, the High Court considered the effect of land that was
laid out as a recreation ground by a local authority under section 80 of the
Housing Act 1936. The judge held that the local authority had a power to provide
a recreation ground and, if it did so, the public were legally entitled to use the
land; it would be absurd to regard the public as trespassers on the recreation
ground under those circumstances.

27.1n this case, there is little doubt that the application site was originally acquired,
and indeed continues to be held, by the Parish Council specifically for the
purposes of public recreation. Therefore, any recreational use of the land as has
taken place has been ‘by right' and not ‘as of right'.

(b) Whether use of the land has been for the purposes of lawful sports and
pastimes?

28.Lawful sports and pastimes can be commonplace activities including dog walking,
children playing, picnicking and kite-flying. Legal principle does not require that
rights of this nature be limited to certain ancient pastimes (such as maypole
dancing) or for organised sports or communal activities to have taken place. The
Courts have held that 'dog walking and playing with children [are], in modern life,
the kind of informal recreation which may be the main function of a village green'®.

29.The summary of evidence of use by local residents at Appendix C shows the
activities claimed to have taken place on the application site. These include dog
walking, kite flying, ball games, picnics and jogging.

30.As such, it would appear that the land has been used for a range or recreational
activities.

3 R(Beresford) v Sunderfand City Council [2003) UKHL 60 at paragraph 87

* R (Barkas) v North Yorkshire County Council (2011] EWHC 3653 (Admin)

* R v Suffolk County Council, ex parte Steed [1995] 70 PA&CR 487 at 508 and approved by Lord
Hoffman in R v. Oxfordshire County Council, ex parte Sunningwell Parish Council [1999) 3 All ER 385

Page 7



(c) Whether use has been by a significant number of inhabitants of a particular
locality, or a neighbourhood within a locality?

31.The right to use a Town or Village Green is restricted to the inhabitants of a
locality, or of a neighbourhood within a locality, and it is therefore important to be
able.to define this area with a degree. of accuracy.so that the group of people to
whom the recreational rights are attached can be identified.

32.The definition of ‘locality’ for the purposes of a Town or Village Green application
has been the subject of much debate in the Courts. In the Cheltenham Builders®
case, it was considered that ‘...at the very least, Parllament required the users of
the land to be the inhabitants of somewhere that could sensibly be described as a
locality... there has to be, in my judgement, a sufficiently cohesive entily which is
capable of definition’. The judge later went on to suggest that this might mean that
locality should nomally constitute ‘some legally recognised administrative division
of the county .

33.In this case, the applicant has not stated on the application form the locality relied
upon in support of the application, and no map is attached showing that locality.

34.1n light of the other issues arising in this case, it is not necessary to consider this
point in detail but it would not be unreasonable to assume that the relevant
locality in this case was the civil parish of Dymchurch. Indeed, the land is provided
by the local Parish Council for its residents and the user evidence questionnaires
all come from residents of the parish,

“a significant nurnber”

35, The word “significant” in this context does not mean considerable or substantial:
‘a neighbourhood may have a very limited population and a significant number of
the inhabitants of such a neighbourhood might not be so great as to properly be
described as a considerable or a substantial number... what matters is that the
number of people using the land in question has to be sufficient to indicate that
the land is in general use by the community for informal recreation rather than
occasional use by individuals as trespassers”. Thus, it is not a case of simply
proving that 51% of the local population has used the application site; what
constitutes a ‘significant number’ will depend upon the local environment and will
vary in each case depending upon the location of the application site.

36.In this case, the evidence of use summarised at Appendix C indicates that the
land has been in regular usage for recreational purposes. Eleven of the users
attest to having used the land on a daily basis, with several others (including
those whose properties overlook the land) referring to having observed use by
others on a daily basis. Statements such as 'there was always someone else
there when we visited' appear on a number of occasions within the user evidence
questionnaires and the general impression from the evidence as a whole is that
the land has been used in a manner entirely consistent with its stalus as a
recreation ground.

§ R (Cheltanham Builders Lid.) v South Gloucestershire District Council [2004] 1 EGLR 85 at 90
7 R (Alfred McAlpine Homes Lid.) v Staffordshire Counly Council [2002] EWHC 76 at paragraph 71

Page 8



37.As such, there is little doubt that the land has been used by a significant number
of the residents of Dymchurch.

(d) Whether use of the land ‘as of right’ by the inhabitants has continued up
until the date of application or, if not, ceased no more than one year prior to the
making of the application?

38.The Commons Act 2006 requires use of the land to have taken place ‘as of right’
up until the date of application or, if such use has ceased prior to the making of
the application, section 15(3) of the 2006 Act provides that an application must be
made within one year from the date upon which use ‘as of right’ ceased.

39.1n this case, the application is made under section 15(2) of the 2006 Act and there
is no evidence that actual use of the application site for recreational purposes
ceased prior to the making of the application. As such, this test is met.

(e) Whether use has taken place over a period of twenty years or more?

40.In aorder to qualify for registration, it must be shown that the land in question has
been used for a full pericd of twenty years. In this case, use ‘as of right' did not
cease prior to the making of the application in 2017. The relevant twenty-year
period ("the material period”) is calculated retrospectively from this date and is
therefore 1997 to 2017.

41.The user evidence submitted in support of the application (and summarised at
Appendix C) demonstrates that use of the application site has taken place in
excess of the required twenty-year period. Accordingly, this test is also met.

Conclusion

42.In order for the application to succeed, all five of the legal tests set out above
must be met; if one test fails, then the application as whole falls to be rejected.

43.There appears to be no dispute between the pariies that the application site has
been used for recreational purposes, without challenge, for a period in excess of
twenty years continuing until (and beyond) the date of the application.

44.However, the crux of the matter is whether that use amounted to trespass by local
residents (i.e. ‘as of right') ar whether it took place in exercise of an established
right (i.e. ‘by right’); the distinction between the two is critical to the success or
otherwise of the Village Green application. In this case, the evidence, very clearly
suggests that the application site has always been provided for recreational use
by the landowner and that residents have, in turn, exercised such use ‘by right'.

45.That being the case, regardless of whether any, or even ali, of the other relevant
tests are met, the fact that the application site appears to be held for the purposes
of public recreation presents a knock-out blow fo the possibility of the County
Council registering the land as a Town or Village Green.

Recommendation

Page 9



46.1 recommend that the applicant be informed that the application to register the
land known as Dymchurch Recreation Ground as a Town or Village Green has
not been accepted.

Accountable Officer:

Mr. Graham Rusling = Tel: 03000 413449 or Email: graham.rusling@kent.gov.uk
Case Officer:

Mr. Chris Wade — Tel: 03000 413421 or Email: chris.wade@kent.gov.uk

The main file is available for viewing on request at the PROW and Access Service,
Invicta House, County Hall, Maidstone. Please contact the Case Officer for further
details.

Background documents

APPENDIX A — Plan showing application site

APPENDIX B — Copy of application form

APPENDIX C — Table summarising user evidence

APPENDIX D - Letter from Dymchurch Parish Clerk dated 11 December 2017 and
her attached Copy extracts of relevant Parish Council Minutes etc.

APPENDIX E - Response to the Parish Clerk’s letter by the applicant.

Page 10




60950:)

125500
o

APPENDIX A:
Plan showing application site

]

i I ] ";; Wage ,i.," T
e £ & ; 'lt* [ 'E.

\ e Al L;f'"ﬁ'ﬁ*“ ‘F " L) ! 5
g_.. S e G b I ] /) M"Qii ,!Hiﬂ’mfﬁ._ g
= 609500 - -

A Land subject to Village Green application, e
known as Dymchurch Recreation Ground Kent g
w E COUﬂty ‘ = N
: 70777 |2k
Scale 1:2500 ‘

Page 11




"'EIL-' "L“Ih:l —-—-"v :‘ﬂ'ﬂ' ||I s wuy . aul g " A
| i

- Page 12




APPENDIX B:
Copy of application form

FORM CAS
Commons Act 2006: section 15

Application for the registration of a town or village
green

This section is for office use only

Official stamp Application number
COMMONS AC paTien
S ACT 2005
] KENT COUNTY GOUNGIL
REGISTRATION AUTHORITY
VG number allocated at
12 MAY 2017 registration

Applicants are advised to read 'Part 1 of the Commons Act 2006: Guidance to applicants’ and to note:
* All applicants should complete boxes 1-8 and 10-12.

= Applicants applying for registration under section 15(1) of the Commons Act 2008 should, in
addition, complete boxes 7 and 8. Any person can apply to register land as a green where the
critena for registration in section 15(2) or 15(3) apply; (NB 15(4) is obsoleie).

* Applicants applying for voluntary registration under section 15(8) should, in addition, complete
box 8. Only the owner of the land can apply under section 15(8).

» There is no application fee.

Note 1 1. Commons Registration Authority
Insert nama

of commons To the:

registration

euthorily.

K0 (Ouedl7 COuUnCiL

Tick the box to confirm that you have endlosed the appropriale fee for thi

s
application: E/

Page 13




Nota 2

i thare is more
than cne epplicant,
Ast aif thefr namas
and atidrasses In
fulf, Use a seperale
shes! if nacassary.
Stata ths full title
of tha organisation
if the applicant is a
body corporate or
an unincorporated
assodation, if

you supply an
email address in
the bax provided,
you may recefve
communicalions
from the
registration
authority or other
parsons (e.g.

) vie
amall. fbox 3 is
nol completed alf
comespondence
and notices wil
be sant to tha first
namad spplicant,

Note 3

This box should

be completad if

8 raprasantalive,
6.g. @ solicitor, Is
inslructed for the
purposes of the
application. if so

&8 comespandance
and notlces will be
sont to the person
or firm named here.
if you supply an
email address in
the box providad,
the rapresenialive
may raceive
communications
from the
registration
authorily or other
parsons (a.g.
objectors) via

email,

2. Name and address of the applicant

Name: DEmf  COYETR

Postal address:

1 ALl RORD, Dawaeruzlt

(on belmf c‘ fuen 6 Drvuchvacy A&

Postcode TN ONT

Telephone number:

Fax number:;

a——

3. Name and address of representative, if any

Name:

Firm:

Postal address:

Postcode

Telephone number:

Fax number:

E-mail address:

Page 14




Note d

For lurther details
of tha requirements
of an applicetion
rafor to Schedule
4, paragraph 9 or
101lo the Commons
Registration
{Engiand}
Regulations 2014.
Saclion 15(6)
enablas any period
of stalutory closura
where access {o
the land Is danied
fo be disregardad
in detarmining the
20 year periad,

Note §

This boxis o
identify the naw
green, Tha
accompenying
Ondnance mep
musl be st & scale
of st least 1:2 500,
or 1:10.560/ the
land Is wholly or
pradominantly
moorand, and
show the land by
means of distinctive
colouring within an
sccurataly identiffed
boundery, Stala the
Land Regisiry litle
number where if
known,

4. Basis of application for registration and qualifying criteria

If you are the landowner and are seeking voluntarily to register your fand
tick the following box and move to box 5;

If the application is made under section 15(1) of the Act, fick one of the following
boxes to indicate which particular subsection and qualifying criterion applies lo

the case.

Section 15(2) applies: IE/
Section 15(3) applies: O
If section 15(3) applies indicate the date on which you consider that use as of
right ended:

If section 15(6) is being relied upon in determining the period of 20 years,
indicate the period of statutory closure (if any) which needs to be disregarded:

5. Description and particulars of the area of land in respect of which
application for registration is made

Name by which the land usually known:

DHCHULCH EEATION &roUND

Location:

DHWMcH WLCH

Common land register unit number (only if the fand is registered common land):

Tick the box to confirm that you have attached an Ordnance map of
the land:

o

Page 15




= i

Note &

i rnay ba possible
to indicate the
localily of the green
by refarence lo

an adminisirative
area, such as 8
parish or electoral
ward, or other arsa
sufificiently defined
by neme (such as
a viflage). if this

Is not pessible en
Ordnence map
showld be provided
on which a locality
or neighbourhood
s markad clearly al
a scale of 1:10,560.

Note 7

Applicanis should
provide a summary
of the case for
registration hera
and anciose &
saparale full
slalement and aff
othar evidence
including eny
wilneas statements
in support of

the epplication.

This information

fs not needed it

& lsndowner is
applying to registar
the land as a grean
under saclion

15(8}.

Note 8

Use a separale
sheat if necassary.
This information

s not needad if a
landowner is
applying lo register
the {and 85 8 green
under saclion

15(8).

6. Locality or neighbourhood within a locality in respect of which the
application is made

Show the locality or neighbourhood within the locality to which the claimed green
relates, either by writing the administrative area or geographical area by name
below, or by attaching an Ordnance map on which the area is ciearly marked:

o

Tick here if 8 map is attached:

7. Justification for application to register the land as a town or village
green

To ShRTEcuAD THE Aten fon funus
OMWLINTY RUESS AR AEC Ao

WONGSS STRTavwETS  ATTAGCRED

8. Name and address of every person whom the applicant believes to be
an owney, lessee, proprietor of any “relevant charge”, tenant or occupler of
any part of the land claimed to be a town or village green

Dirchudcd @S unae

Page 16




Note 3
Ust or enlar in
the form &l such

9. Voluntary registration ~ declarations of consent from any relevant
leaseholder of, and of the proprietor of any relevant charge over, the land

daclarations that
accompany the
application. This
can include any
written declarstions
sent fo the applicen?
{e.g &lailer), and
also any such
daclarations made
on the form #seif

Note 10

List aif supporting
Consomns,
documents

&nd maps
accompenying
the appiication.
Evidencs of
ownership of

the land must

be includad

for volunterily
registralion
applications. There
is no nsed o
sttbmil copias of
documents lssusd
by tha regisiration
authorily or to which
it was a parly but
they should still
belistad Use a
saparale sheel if
necessasy.

Note 11

List any other
malters which
shouvld be brought to
{ha altention of the
registration authority
{in particuler if a
parson interasiad in
tha land is expacled
to challenge the
application for
regisiration). Full
delais should be
given hera oron a
saparafe shest if

10. Supporting documentation

11. Any other information relating to the application

nacessary.

Page 17




Note 12 12. Signature
The spplicelion

t b ad .
by auch hopiauar | D2 126 Moud 201
= Ser?

appiicant, or by the
authorsed officer

aof an applicant Signaturas:
which is a body
cosporaia or an
unincorporated

associetion

REMINDER TO APPLICANT

You are responsible for telling the truth in presenting the application and accompanying
evidence. You may commit a criminal offence [f you deliberately provide misieading or
untrue evidence and if you do so you may be prosecuted.

You are advised to keep a copy of the application and all associated documentation.

Data Protection Act 1988

The gpplication and any representations made cannot be treated as confidential. To determine
the application it will be necessary for the commons registration authorily to disclose information
received from you to others, which may include other local authorities, Government Depariments,
public bodies, other organisations and members of the public.

A copy of this form and any accompanying documents may be disclosed upon receipt ofa
request for information under the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 or the Freedom of
Information Act 2000.

Page 18




< i 893600 603800
E ]
o \ __’ \ o %\-\-
e et ’ - P X
— \ F /7
== /. Q\NW S/ <
A
J 7 o~ Q 1 7
3 : ' Y
I/ 0 0 & -“..
/J‘I& —— ¥ II. .\.... % t‘ .
s .l-ll.ll o G \ WA -.-. "
/| T e Y " \ Al K a.\ b
o a./o Pasd N Wida g ooy P
WI — . ”/f.v ._/./ \.“...n. o
“ S A o-.‘.-. ‘.Y B
& - .
- 5L N /e lm
i) 8
-__. \M.m. ...- \\\\ -
w_.la:n..n-. Retieadan Greund
L]
Caravan Park
\ Play Atoa
*
b, "
™
D ""i B =
—

129200

&—1- \ s o> -
A PEL R BIET (g [V N 8 = —<r8
H . ....\k.\‘l-l...l ..f-!f....a)! 35, /e l\%‘. \ > ”
- ﬁ il r..nn..fll..fl'..“.v.l. 4 "lll\l.\!vi-.ﬂhlf\ By 5 /M P -
. Az ST R n N\ &
fia \\ .\....V.... \ - M ] “ n ﬂ A\ .Ii ..// G
i o ] - |
M Atat it ——=E : ’ AN
..aF. = o .l..l..,.u.l._.ﬂ-url..l—._.\.nlw ‘“MBM“.\‘ _ - r 2 .._.Mf. - i v w
~ .urﬂ \ 35 .n ...vw. —! . y
..Hl,.l — 4.2 - h a : = - )
SRt "8 /17 : 7 % :
e i T e ./.v» ) 21 R
08—@ .—HM u.«\s \\..\1 | i _ , j A i
| | Y u.\ M__ ‘ i
1 1 of =~ ] R u Ly
808400 & 609600 = Sl A

Page 19



R b

Page 20




APPENDIX C

User evidence summary

"auoeiuos Aq asn s jou Jo Ajdwe st pue) Bujpieoqajeys ‘Bujjoka 'seweb |eloua usseid A3and
8y} Uaym awi} B UMOUY J3ABN ‘PHY2 € Se Apep jsowie pasn | 's)yby Jajem ‘Bupjjem Gop ‘soaumd ‘seweb jeg Aoy | —cB6L 00 N
"8JeY) 8q 0} Weas sjdoad pue shep jsow Jsed aaliq "uaipiiyd Juesald A3and
Y)Mm syjuow sswwns u) Jo Bunok uaym ApenBas ajow pasn Guijjiem bop 'yed Aeid 'sojuad ‘sewebh lleg Ao | —8i61 ‘1D IN
‘uogiaed B Yim 9218 Siy) Jo e@deds uado seyj0 ou sI ey SHN0J |jeqjeyseq pue MO0OD
‘pBIISIA | 8Ly AIOAD S13Y)0 US3S SARH “Jayeesay Ajyjuow | spNod sjuua) Buisn 'sjuane Bujpuape ‘Gunjjem jussaud -SQaoa
wnwui ‘g0 Inun Auapenb uay) ‘2661 — 9961 Abieem pasn Bop ‘sojuod ‘exous '[leqioo) ‘siepunoy ajqeuep | — 986l ‘S 'SW
T - Bupjjem bop 'Bupjiem esaxd

siseq Ajiep e uo sieyjo Aq asn panesqQ | "yied Aejd ‘siepuno: pafeld Yeyopo Payep z_m.._o_mmoop =961 { GA0A "M W
bupjiem Gop ‘seje] yuesaid aaod
‘Bupiiem ‘sispunol paderd ‘Jeyoud paydiem | Ajeuoisesng | —gu6L ‘S ‘SIN
lleqioo} Bujyajem ‘sjueae bulptape wesaid NYNava
's|sBq Ajep e uo s1e)o Ag Bsn panIaSqO ‘eale Aejd Bujisin ‘Guizyeoos ‘Bunjiem Gog >__mP =002 M CIN
"uopieesda) Joj obe sieek awos pue] ayj payib Sem [PUNoYD Meuoisedso | yueseid NYN8va
Ysued yainyawAq ‘siseq Ajlep e uo siayjo Aq asn panasqo sjuana ‘Guizyeioos ‘Gupjjem Bog | wujingAieq | -coo0e VSN
“Aijeao) S|USAS [B30] ‘DupjjEm Juasaid SN3Z00
40 1uapjsas Jabuo) ou — GLOZ LI YasnyawAg woyy Aeme panoy |  Bop “yied Bumwms ‘sjuuey '18)ou9 ‘106 ‘leqoo4 Aveapn | - 2661 W I
“Alj[eao) ‘lfleqioo; uesasd SN3Z00
J0 yuepjsal Jafiuo) ou — €10z U] YaINYowA( woij Aeme peoyy “yed Aeyd ‘Buiyem ‘Jaxous '‘Bupjem \ Bog Apleapa | - 0861 ‘r s
€102 S3ENC00
Bupjjem Gop 10} siseq Apep e uo sieyjo Aq asn paniasyQ Gupjjem 6oq | Apeuoisessp | —-coogz oI

'sjseq Apjeam/Ajiep e uo s1eyjo Aq asn POAISSqQ "ewoD SjueAs T
0} suofjesauab Jo) pansasesd aq pinoys pue spze L 8y} 0} daeq jeoo) Bujpuane ‘sey2iBwl 183a1L9/][Eq)00} jussoud H3IMOD
Gupep suoyesaual pue sajjiwe) Auew Aq pasn usaq sey pue| at|) Bujuojem ‘uaipjiyo yim Buided ‘Bupjjepn Aplespa | — 0951 ‘Q'sW
B — wesaid YE ate)
"pue) ay) Buisn ajdoed swos shemjy ‘sAep sabunok uj siow pasn 8l Bujpusye ‘wawdnbae Aejd ‘qnjo sjuua) | Ajeuoiseano | - ggst 0 s
Allep | juesaxd HANMONG
siseq AjjBp B uo s1ayjo Aq 8sn pansasqO uaipiuo yim Buikeid ‘Gupyem Bog | sewy sauy 1| —286L | "SI pue Iy

HUNGY ysued ay) 193010 pue
Aq paJinbae ped pue abe)in ay o) payib ped sem )| 1exouo pue fieqioo; Busyoyem ‘(sBums ‘GuAy sy ‘siuus) weseid | QuO40vYHY
lieqioo) abejin Joj pasn Ajuadal jjun sem pue Ajlep pesn s| pue’) ‘192u2 ‘eqjoo) 6°s) uonesssss sualpiyD Area | ~e6961 ‘D IN
B ‘SIgok o wasaid [ NvNHOOB
02 JO SABPIMES JSOLL UO PUE| 1)) U0 }8XaND pue |j8q1o0) pake|d punoibield s,uaipjjuo ‘192U jJeGI00-] Ayuopy | — 6961 3 IN
"YINYWAQ
j0 eydoad sy jo uojjeesde: ey 10} yanyowAg jo sidoad sty o) sjusne
payib sem punoib uopeaisal ey ‘siseq Ajep e uo sisyjo Aq asn Buypueye '6uiE6o[ 'Gupjiem ‘vaippyd yum juasaid SIHAY
PaAIasqo 18)oud pue J|eqieo) (eao) Joj Apuadsas Aiea jpun pasp | Bukeid ‘sojuaid ‘jleqioco; pue yaxoua Buyoiepn Area | —2.61 | "SIN pue Ipy
"Jaijjabo} suokians Bulbuug ‘plo puUe BUnok S|uUB) ‘)eqi00) Bunfiem bop 'sowoid Apoam | juesesd ASILSY T
‘Apuniiod ajoym ay) o) Juepoduwy s) punosb uopeesdal ay) | ‘ejes ‘siepunos ‘Buuun 'saweb Jieq “ywed Aeid puefpeq | —/esl | ‘s pueli
T wesaid | SMINANV
punoibieid s uzspyiyo *Bupyiem Bog Aleg | -2v61 “d 'SW
asnjo | eosnjo

SJUWWoY asnh jo adA ) Aouanhaly pojsad aweN

Page 21



*5|S80 Ajlep € Uo sieyjo Ag esn paasas() ‘ajdoad ey} Joj ysued Blpyjem ‘sswed Apjoem | Juasald
8y} £q pasjnboe sem pue |launaD Ysued By} AQ pauMO S) pus) Bt iieq “jieqioo) Yusuwidinbe Aeid s,uespiyd sawgswog | — G661 | ¥3did M N
"E102 Ul YoINpwiAg yied Aejd o) ualpjiyd Jussaid ¥3dl1t3d
J0 In0 psnow ‘g0z pUe Zopg Ueemiaq pue| sy esn jou pig Bupie; 'ssye) Bujpuaye 'sjuus) Bujyolepy | Ajeuoisesdp | —Be6lL o "IN
juasaid NOLvd
"Ajjep ssayjo Aq asn paalesqQ sjueas ‘Bupjiem Bop ‘jexu0 ‘jleqiood Areg | -o0.61 FE
SIA KJoAa uo pue] eyt Buisn sielo soweb yueseid NIIEE.0
uaas aney ‘dnoig) n0dg yaInyawAQ Jo jleyeq uo peiwiqng Heq ‘saaoe asnjeu 'souad 'eale Aejd Aptesm |~ LS6L ‘W SIN
Ajeam | jussard | NIIHB.0 D
usia Asaae uo siaujo Aq esn peatesqQ | dued Aejd 'uaipjiyo yim Buifeld *sies) ainjeN mou‘Aleg | —/GBL | ‘SIN puB I

"selie e £q IBG100} pue 19391

pesn [jem 81 pue ebejjia ey} ul eaie uedo abise] Ajuo ay) S| 1) 'siseq Bupoyem 'sojuaid ‘seweb |jeq 'sjuus) ‘esie juesaid saNor
Ayep uo asn penlesqo — puncu uohealoal ay) syoopaac asnol | Aeid ‘Bujydiem ulel) ‘sjusas (eso) ‘Bupjjem Bog | Apjeemyieq | — 1261 ‘g sIy
sjuens yuesaid SINOT
*8i8Y) Uesq aAeY | JoAsUBYM Siaijo Aq SN paAIasqo SABH Bujpusye ‘lleqroo) “yed Aefd ‘Bupiiem Gog Apjeapp | — 2161 d 1N
“Base Aeld uaIpjiyo jussaid S3INOT
“Bupjiem Bop Joj sseyjo Aq asn psmesqo 0} sjisia sejnBes '(Ayep sopw) Gupjiem Bog Aeg | —o002 v CIN
yed Aeyd jo asn 'Duibio] ‘Dunjjem Dop jueseid | JONVLISNI
siseq Ayep e uc sieyjo Aq asn paaesqQ | “sojudid 'Guidy siy 'siepunoi ‘|legiooy "1ayoug Areg | — 6661 ‘a s
juesasd ATIXNH
s8}e} ‘uaJppo yim Buideld Aol |~ 8261 'S 'SW

*Ajieso| yasald
jo Juepises Jebua) ou — 91,02 YoJeW Y| YUNYAHUAQ Jo Jno panopy sjuue} yed ejeys "yed Aejd ‘Gupgem Bog Apeam | — 0861 | INNH 'V 'S
IBq00) puE e300 Bupjorem ped Wesaid S3IHONH
*POYSIA BARY | SUOISEIJ0 ||B U0 8iay) SIBUj0 UsBS Keyd o) uaspiya Guie) ‘suoouny Bulpuspy |  AjjBucisedds0 | — 002 o 9N

B = 3 "Bupyem Bop ‘spuayj — | juesaid N
"8js8q Ajjep e Uo s1eyjo Aq Bsh panesqo pue qnjd UM BqI00) ‘UsIpiiyD L Bulheld Areg | —.661 TH 'V "IN
*sieak U621 U) U0 JiNG Ueeq aABy seale Auelr se Bupjiem
Aunwwos ay) Joj aveds sjy) ulele: o} juepodw) i) Ajjeuoiseaso | Bop ‘Jeyaus Bupyojem ‘sjuana Gujpuejye 'siuus) wasaid | SOOHIWVYH
Ao mou 1ng piyo e se AyapjApjeam pus) 8u) pasn Aisnojneld "1@4ou0 ‘||leqioo) BuiAerd ‘jusudinba Aejd |  Ajjeucisendp | —GG6L ' 'S
“pied Aejd “Bupirem Bop "szepuna) 'sije} Jussaid ¥3Tn4
siseq Ajlep e uo 19110 Aq 85N paaesqQ | 100q/SE)8) papusye '1eXoND ||BGI00) PRYDIBM Apiespy | — mnmm ‘N CSW
judsal

sIapuno) 'soluaid sualppyo Apaopa | —226L | AVr/30QH04d

yussald
*Aep ay) Jnoybnaiy) siseq Ajiep e uo siayjo Aq 8sn panesqQ eaJe Aeyd s,uaipjiyo ‘sjuaae ‘Gupjiem Sog Apeom | —5B6L | Q¥Od 1S
juasayd H3HSI
‘siseq Agep e uo sieylo Aq 9sn pIAISSGO sjuene Gujpuenye ‘Bupjem Bop ‘Bupjlepn | Ajsuoiseasn | — 0S6L ‘8 SN
spueitj Bugeew eseld A37ana
‘pejisia aney | uaym j| buisn sidosd Jayjo uesq shiemly | 'Gupiem 'Guipieoqaleys “yed Aeyd ‘seweb yeg Avsowy | — 8661 0 IN
sjuena Bujpuene jyueseid A3ana
“yed Aejd ‘sojuad ‘geqioo} ‘Bupiem Gog_ Ao | - 8261 TSW

Page 22



Gupjlem Bop “jleqiaxseq Jussaid LHOHM,
yaInyoswig vy aal jou s80Q ‘saweb pue |leqioo; Guikeyd syed Aejg Aliuopy | — €861 M S
PIYO Bunyem yussaid LHORM
e se uoseas ueaeusd Buunp paysia — younyawA( u) sy Jou saog Gop ‘jeqio0) ‘jeqiaseq ‘uaipjys Ym Buike)y Agiuoyy | - 2661 W IW
Juesaid AHDIVEM
‘s|seq Al{ep uo siayjo Aq esn paassqp bunjjem |esauab ‘esse Aed ‘jlegqioo; 1842UD Ayuow | -posl g "IN
Jussaid SWYITIIM
"Y3eaq sy woy pede sbeyia oy) Yim aseds uado Ao ay) s; ag S8|iiapae abejjia |[euojseado ‘esiIaxa ‘Bupiiem | Apeuoisessg | - 1oz ‘TN
DIV
“Yamyawig Jo sjdoed ay) o} pabuoyeq ) pasaljaqg skemie aneH 5319} buipueny | Ayeuotsensg | ¢ - sest M "SI
a
uesaid | OOMYIANN
siseq Ajlep e uo s1ayjo Aq 8sn paasasqo Bupilem Bop ‘lleqioo; s.uaipiyD Ateg | —viLoz ‘W 'SIN
ad
wesaid | oOMYIANN
siseq Ajiep e uo s1ay)o Aq esn pantasqo Bunirem Bop ‘ieqioo) s,uaspyys firea | -ploz TN
yuasesd HOTAVL
siseq Ajlep # uo ssayjo Aq osn paniesqo | sjuena ‘J@)oud ‘sjuual ‘punoibield s,usippyn Apeapn | —nesl Tosipn
S|UBAD jussaud HOIAVL
‘siseq Ajrep e uo s1eyjo Aq esn paniesqQ ‘193U ‘sunco sjuua) ‘eale Aeyd s,usipin Apleapy | — 9861 ‘G IN
*saydjew

pue Gujwey) Jreqioo) 10§ puef sy aly o) pasn 'siseq Ajep e uo s9je) ‘Bujuury
asn paaiesqQ “alay) Juswdinbs Aeyd ay) esn o) pue) sy; 0} 196 o} 'Sjuue) 'ssapunos ‘saiuaid ‘Buiky spy ‘Bunjem Juasayd NOLS3Mud
MO UD Uojjewuoju m:ﬁ:o.a llem Bas yainyowAig uo si asjjou Bop “Jexaud *(sayajew pue Gujues)) reqioc Apjeopa | — 1261 v I

Page 23



J i 1 |
4 B ] | ol

t-- Page 24




APPENDIX D:

Letter from Dymchurch Parish clerk dated 11 December 2017 and attached
copy extracts of relevant Parish Council Minutes etc.

Page 25



Page 26



AcceEvoix O

DYMCHURCH PARISH COUNCIL
13 ORGARSWICK AVENUE, DYMCHURCH, KENT, TN29 0SQ

01303 872708 dymchurchparishcouncil@btconnect.com www.dymchurch.org

Mr C. Wade Ref.PROW/VGAG73
Public Protection

Kent County Council

Invicta House

County Hall

Maidstone
Kent, ME14 1XX 11t December, 2017

Dear Mr Wade,

Commons Act 2006: Section 15

Application to register land known as Dymchurch Recreation Ground as a

Village Green.

Further to Mrs McNeir's letter dated 9* October, 2017, and our subsequent
telephone conversation, | am now in a position to respond with clarification on the
matters raised in the letter and | would like to take this opportunity to thank you for
extending the time frame for a response.

Whilst | am unable to provide details of the legal powers that were exercised to
introduce a recreation ground, | have been able to research and provide evidence on
how the ground was acquired and its use.

On November 22, 1927, it was reported at the parish council meeting that 6 acres of
land had been offered as a gift to the parish council to be used for sport and
recreation in the village, on the understanding that the parish council undertook the
future maintenance and cost of laying out the field in a condition fit for sports. (See

Appendix 1).

13" December, 1927: A parish meeting was called and acceptance of the gift as a
public recreation ground was agreed. It should be mentioned here, that the cost of
maintaining a recreation ground was contentious and subsequently led to costs
being referred to in the 1929 conveyance at the Second Schedule (c) o use the
council's utmost endeavours to secure that the property shall be so administered as

Page 27



R a]

to be self-supporting. (1 shall refer to this point later in the communication).
(Appendix 2 and 1929 conveyance).

25t September 1928: A group named ‘the playing field committee’ formally offered
the land to the parish council subject to approval of the terms of the conveyance
(Appendix 3).

4t March, 1929: The conveyance was signed and completed. Since 4 March 1929,
Dymchurch recreation ground has been open 24 x 7 to sports clubs and members of
the public to use the land ‘by right'. Bye laws were introduced and 1 attach a copy of

the original bye-laws which are still used today.(Appendix 4).

25 July, 1933: Minutes refer to a small plot of land being purchased (the 1934
conveyance refers) to provide improved public access fo the recreation ground.
(Appendix 5).

22 August, 1933 Minutes make reference to difficuit situations arising regarding
access to the recreation ground (Appendix 5 & 6).

1 March 1937: Concern expressed over the cost of maintaining the recreation
ground. (Appendix 7).

13 September, 1976: The Parish Council purchased additional land to extend the
recreation ground. Additional land provided greater space for sports and recreation.
The public have been granted access to this

land ‘by right' since its purchase. A loan was taken out via the Public Works Loan
Board for the purchase. Title no. K448333 refers. (Appendix 8).

Background information:

In 1929, the recreation immediately became the home ground of Dymchurch Cricket
Club and | have copied an extract from their centenary book *100 Not Out' that
identifies the recreation ground being available for sport and recreation and the
terms and conditions that a pavilion was agreed upon.

As mentioned before, the cost of maintaining the recreation ground was a concern
and as such reference is made in the 1928 conveyance that the council use its
utmost endeavours lo ensure the ground shall be so administered as to be self-
supporting. It is also clearly documented, in Dymchurch Cricket Club Memoirs “100
not out’ that the pavilion was not to be a burden on the rate-payer. (Appendix 9).

Dymchurch recreation ground has attracted in the past, cricket clubs, football clubs,
hackey club, bowls club, tennis club and numerous sporting events. It has always
been open to members of the public and some six years ago new play equipment
was installed, courtesy of Roger de Haan Charitable Trust, at a cost in excess of
£120,000.

Page 28



In 2015 Newchurch football ciub ceased to operate and The Ocean Football Club
ceased a year before. In 2016 Dymchurch Cricket Club vacated the recreation
ground and pavilion and merged with another cricket club on Romney Marsh. There
have been no clubs or teams using the recreation ground since this date.

The parish council has tried several times to obtain funding for a new pavilion and
has been unsuccessful. (I will address this in more detail later in the communication.)
The parish council is now tasked with addressing what to do with a decaying
structure of a pavilion that was built nearly 90 years ago and has lacked investment
over the years. Also the recreation ground lacks use largely because the
neighbouring town of New Romney has much improved facilities and is being made
into @ ‘hub’ for sport and activities on Romney Marsh and is attracting vast
investment from national funding bodies.

The parish council has other assets and acquisitions in the village; a car park and
council offices, both have lacked investment in the past and these together with the
recreation ground and pavilion require parishioner consultation. The parish council
has been carrying out feasibility studies on what could be achieved at all its sites and
parishioner consultation in the form of an options report will be delivered to all
households to ask for their views and how they wish the parish council to act,

The options report is due to be hand-delivered in the New Year and the outcome will
be announced at the next annual parish meeting that will be held between 313t March
- 1% June 2018.

One of the feasibility studies has involved making contact with the local planning
authority and Kent Highways to seek their views on the possibility of small housing
developments at the recreation ground (approx. 2 acres) and car park (approx. half
acre) and to obtain land values. With regard to the recreation ground land value has
been identified at a seven-figure sum, which would clearly provide for improved
facilities at the recreation ground and within the village. Development at the car park
is less attractive. Parishioners will be informed of these options, in the options report,
and it will be for parishioners to inform the council if these are favourable options or
not.

The parish council has no pre-determined view on any option, it will be guided by its
parishioner's views. It is not in the parish council's interest to act against the wishes
of its parishioners, but it has a duty to provide them with viable options to consider,
particularly as the recreation ground was specifically acquired with the understanding
it would be self-supporting and the pavilion must not be a burden to the rate-payer.

Regardless of the outcome of the consultation on the options report, whether the
recreation ground remains at 11.5 acres or is reduced in size to 9 acres, it will
remain open to the public, by right.

I hope the above has clarified how the recreation ground was acquired and that
members of the public have use of the land ‘by right' and will continue to do so.

Page 29



b o

®

| would like to apologise for the condition of the appendices, but you will appreciate
minttes were once hand-written and some minutes are held in a locked folder and
without the key, it has been difficult to photocopy the documents.

Applicants Response:
With regards to Mrs Coker’s response, there are some issues that should be

clarified:-

1)

2)

3)

4)

The recreation ground was gifted to the parish council in 1929 and was taken
on under the condition it would be so administered as to be self-supporting
(as identified in Schedule 2 (c) of the 1929 conveyance). The recreation
ground has never been self-supporting and the parish council has been
researching options that could make it viable and will put these options to
parishioners for consideration.

The pavilion was built also on the understanding it would not be a burden to
the rate-payer (as identified in Dymchurch Cricket Club's memoirs). For this
reason the cricket club undertook general maintenance, but the cricket club
has now vacated the pavilion and the parish council has been left with a
decaying structure. Subsequently, parishioners will be asked how they wish
the parish council to act on this situation.

The parish council engaged a professional bid writer in 2013 to write a
business plan, development brief and make applications to funding bodies.
(See Appendix 10). Applications were made to Kent County Cricket Board,
Kent FA, SDC, Roger de Haan, Sport England/Big Lottery. The bids were not
successful but the amounts applied for are identified at Appendix 11. The
quote to repair the pavilion mentioned in Mrs Coker's letter was part of the
evidence needed to accompany our bidding documentation. There is also
evidence on file that a Dymchurch Sports Association was formed in 1996
(Appendix 12) with the main objective to apply for grants and other funding,
specifically from the National Loftery to totally upgrade and provide new
facilities at the recreation ground, but the application was not successful.
With regards to the survey Mrs Coker initiated, the council can give no
credence to the results. Only two people who responded had the courtesy to
provide their names and addresses that can be cross-referenced with the
Electoral Register to identify they are parishioners. One person being Terry
Preston, (former chairman of the parish council) and Mrs Holmes, (former
clerk to the parish council). Both parishioners addressed the financial
implications of introducing the ‘wish list of facilities' listed in the survey.

The comments raised by both Mr Preston and Mrs Holmes actually takes this
matter full-circle to 1929 and the financial implications of the recreation
ground that must be self-supporting and pavilion that must not be a burden to
the rate-payer. Lack of investment over the years, is the sole reason the
parish council is now looking at viable options to provide improved facilities.

Page 30



With regards to the other responses Mrs Coker has supplied, they could have
been completed by anyone and from anywhere particularly those received via
social media. The future of the recreation ground, pavilion and indeed, car
park and council offices, are a parish matter and unless comments can be
cross-referenced with the Electoral Register to identify they have been
completed by rate-payers, the parish council is unable to accept the content.

The parish council is an elected body, with discretionary powers and rights laid down
by Parliament to represent their communities and provide services for them. There
are approximately 4000 residents in the parish and once the parish council has
consulted with all its parishioners, via an options paper, and it is satisfied all
households have had the opportunity to comment on all parish council assets and
acquisitions, the council will act in accordance to parishioner's wishes.

At the parish council's Asset and Amenities working group meeting on 16" June
2016 it was agreed that the parish council should deliver a ten-year plan for
improvements in the village. The projects identified are; improvements to the parish
council car park within three years, the council offices within five years, and the
recreation ground within ten years. The parish council is satisfied it is on target for
working towards these timescales.

| hope I have been able to clarify the points raised in Mrs McNeir's letter and indeed
Mrs Coker's, but if there are any further matters that require further clarification,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

Yours sincerely,

G TN,

Gillian H. Smith
Clerk to Dymchurch Parish Council

Enc.

Page 31



Page 32



e¢ abed

Ve

79

i1

-t lzv “5'

r n o
1\-’ -\__,‘\__. ”

R
Pt Dt}
s

‘-—-9**'“-1 A Ae-0 ik/l‘.._;il: _%&%Maézm § elopl_ '{j‘;._.,a_. e .
t’ 4 &
+1 % 2.6 i ,

i‘l—' /g’ fi At A A £ S o
; A e PR

A sarsea FLad A0 i pod Thea . F7aa

i

S A —_— / ;
% s Phoa, _swsrfliiits oA bt L G i e R

L4 - L /’f i
- i Pl ; ~ 4 ‘y’ - i
] ) % d . 4 22 7] 7 i i . i
dq SR Perrilr A An e g w’i&. P {' e o T , 7 }'i_,—_«,»: et 2
i 4 g
e ol 2

j i PR PPN P, Ty SN S - I RSP A 5 - 4 2 . (2

/ZW’/ A .
L_/ N ‘/”/ ’”{f’f ‘Vwiafb/imvm

A/\rwlzﬁ.- /?’L]
&va&—mé{w‘fﬁ emw;_ 2w pud

Tt

C.&8 Vflfw &/ﬁif,w w T A0l

/
&

i 7

(e oot Mt/ﬁ;'ug/afmcaﬁv’yw—o&/%{;m

iwc, ‘g 30
V4 o 5
Aty G WM—;‘//; .
¥4
PLid aicnrs ppaile 8 ol didmiiors At e<otonis /i%ﬁ/

KW/CC bany CowPipveertorm MR At

——

,3&04/37

¥ &
D J/woi’ruvf 30

S{;}ﬂ-—bbb A

. e oiloeg G{,—K%M—Zq Ptfj'ng/{/ZZ, W Z5 141,7 /f;z | .t"

’ R s s - . | I SRETEY Riie & Mot Eh = il ¥
2 0 FY T A T T et - . e o

M
A /‘Z/M_/—\
4 /
. £y
L ro oA ¥

Cﬁé&&w&% /W/ Y O _Wwwﬁwv/ Pt o %ﬁ&v v ‘i

b hires Lok fcon g«ﬁufﬁ_"g(m Q&{W M;@&M
g.mk o~ mﬂ-mml‘? HET W et Gt || ]
TV NY. -2 Y GO WEE oyt Sk ¥ S

The Lovmel commcdied Hie cont of &77‘ P
w\,zpwvﬁaf:&wwg e M/M i mw»fv/ »ft&_,.
ﬁ/{pw T oy P Mf%ﬂ b pntal. AMM&-»/&;»
The e 5 wrts ady, mmﬁ Tetostog el K

F,,,.rfs- J%:C/A?W auf,}x: @omimrf%’u%

]
r—q_w{,» ﬁiﬁ——- ‘;_.‘ T ff‘ A

7

j, A [
p——

Sa ;-LA_{.' 2 A

At A— ol g r 4 0’/ P‘\ Iy Wf%&—— W—E D - {gigi_/a
/—
AQ/F’ l/? )-/5 z/tu _/sJ"'g/J-—\_, E”aﬂ,

) ) p
,MW,;/M 0’;,%; fMy:rﬂ M L{J mz‘:M ’%: M v\_é—wg_
i

WL@‘ zf_, Lg Ay SN

— 7
L ot Ay L M 21t fA, 3 A

AAa b /'/ e T /:?/am“,a -’é’m/"’f)t—g" B G

{www;wb LZ-/Q*:-
4’\47/9’1/ r\..{’“/‘/{"b /fh/ Ftb \-"“/011,9-—{/7 Q/M @*’— - Moﬁz{
g . L-é-/m..d.{/ff — Znrq L"FKZ /p—-ra—( %.,.»; e

A, [1/‘0 /”CU"‘{, —_— A ('/M‘.—j{'l’ﬂ'/i:'::\_, M t"&_ ’%ﬁ
Yoot s ,4’ (03
=i

'LH:-AN"ﬁ

/ "—-“

) &//a,wa_r/u«\, A Ae pq el

r:u(, VL&/«.} ZJ-—"—- Lw’(.aﬂ
gx«u et 1B »/Lw ¢
7:9 a,df AL ﬁ"fo% ‘Z/ 7‘),/'—1/3& zd - Reeen cand
erihL ?!Z/,\,c-m—{ /mﬁjzt{,—-..ﬂ;/ acc&:ﬁwvl-{j{ L ;/%4 :/‘f’

" { -
[P iifi'.— é,’ A - A0 A L P C e ergRie-pa g
f &

T P et




This page is intentionally left blank



219

T
jab)
Q
D
w
(93]

— /

%(/ /3 _MJ

_ /a/m./(, 4 m & gACL s d
ﬁf % v‘z\/l'/éﬁt-a Vv IV M&W‘«/ PR PR rjﬁ,

WWW HZJPZIW ,//a

JOL/J-&MM W&

fg;,(f-z/

i

N

Py St D il b i O

A

Teea et el 2

9 e
v ;
AT Aan P Core ki Can A el

"
T

- e R o LB g S

I

“

_—in Tlira f:/ xjf; Tt

7

P

/ﬁ‘

/

A=

Ao e A

! f-'»*tf.} w‘.f—‘

1’
e
~n

L )’/’/_ U“/’-'Z"?/ ~ \.-/W el fv\.—ﬁvxﬂ-ﬂf—’ }/L‘b./i/(——.d,ftf'/"-‘tfé

e e A= / ——
g = L7
Py g__/f i~ iﬁ—-u-/f At ’V“\—u 4 i T A _,..__.\_,4 -ca-""’ {‘L‘(/\/ ey

i ,
S SO = G

.
e P O At C -
YAy

/*;
m 9*“//“" "}//""/“' j *fj

7

ik - . e P = T
é
_—
g 2%
T A o
S
- .
- < . e e T
; R 5 £
r PR, S S S
s BT i s

L - L E B e g -/;'?
B e =,ifi Lo AL s L O 3”.' AN e T e
[

Y O oot L oo

I A Stph—

fyd 1 .
{ fsar e

Vo




This page is intentionally left blank



YOy s ' : '; ! 238 f
[

13
| iy /L Spd wIT2E o B ko IS e e, TR ) =
. e S A SRS pot . X, 3 7 //»‘u vf Ao Coen, o rwten A i
S T g ;—// Q/f%f—*wﬂi Ceinenl airies Kl o7 o :._: I ’M/.;- a&,az;wob ,«.«%M?féjz _’ y T /452 | @l .
o Cap. M% (o) Sheostz O Wiyl oA Femesy @fw e }/4,.,.,.‘7 =i ,Zé@ l
F T :ﬁ: é ’a“' . ) 2 % !

Brisiit bpuiail powns # Mﬁzﬁﬁ-—m,%—% el Tl n T Wf’;,é//, teacenanst. b
Vo C Worniht” st HE (i “erelle T i s

i
j
\
]
|
\

— &M«arﬂ%‘ﬂ'\‘ﬂé&w’(,a -\Z%'ZZ§__ f%,?%é{;a s, .
| L Uoirian tatoe. Hat o e fonadl |
P 4 _ . & . ;7

13

g



This page is intentionally left blank



A’()Pfuﬂ\ R L\'
v/ s L
( - Rammey Marsh Rural Bistrict Council

CLERK OF THE COUNCIL

FRANK SHAW
A.LM.T.-A.. D.M.A., F.R.V.A.
CHARTERED MUNICIPAL TREASURER

Cowrecel %’0&9’,
ENGINEFR & SURVEYOR 3 & 14 27
L. COOPER .@‘6‘56‘&/%
€. ENG., A.M.I.MUN,E., F.R.S.H.
CHARTERED MUNICIPAL ENGINEER . %0% c%/ze,

PusLic HEALTH INSPECTOR

J. J. MeNEILL TELEPHONE : NEw ROMNEY 3291-2 ._/ L@
e 0’”3/2%,

M.A.P.H.l., M.R.S.H.

Your REF.

RATING OFFICER l%-
C. C. CONNOR # . 2t
L OuR REF. FS/IJJ:";/ 03.02 03 2
TREASURER
J. CLARKSON, p.m.A. 2nd April, 1969.

¥r. B. Castle,

Clerk of Dymchurch Farish Council,
32, Orgarswick Avenue,

Dymchurch,

Kent.

Dezr Mr. Castle,

I am now informed by the Home Office that the proper local
authority to mzke byelaws in respect of recreation grounds is
the appropriste parish councils, unless the Rural District Council
have any intersst, estate or control of ihe recreation grounds which
in the czse of Iymchurch we do not. The byelsws as made by the
Pzrish Council c;n be made under either section 8 (1)(&) of the
Looal CGovernment Act 1894 or section 15 of the Open Spaces Act 1506.

The byelszws should apply to a specificzlly named ground or grounds
znd the Pazrish Counecil should, in the preamble to the byelaws;name
the stzatute (see above) under which they =re made.

I am atiaching a 3 page memorandun from the Home Office on
the procedure to be applied by parish councils in making these
byelaws, together with & copy of the byelaws we submitted, for your
information. If you require any help from the Home Office their
address is Whitehz11l, London, S.W.l. and their reference EBYE/67/5/1074/1.
I will also be plezsed to help you in any way I can. In respect of
the seashore and promenade byelaws I am in the process of finalising
these with the Home Office and will keep you informed.

o
o

Yours sincerely,

7 .
Clerk of the Council.

Page 39



/

Under Section 8 (1) (d) of the Local Goverment Act 1894,

BYELAWS made by the Parish Counril of Dymchurch with respect to the

Dymchurch Recreation Ground.

1,Throughout these byelaws the expression "the Council"means tﬁe Parish

2.

3.

5'

7-

Council of Dymchurch and the expression "the ground" means the Dymchurch
Reecreaticn Ground.

Any act necessary to the proper execution of his duty on the ground by
an officer of thefouncil,or by any person or servant of any person
employed by the Council, shall not be deemed an offence against these

byelaws.

A person shall not wilfully,carelessly,or negligently soil or defile
any wall or e fence in or enclosing the ground, or any building,barrier,
railing,post or seat or any erection or ornament on the ground.,

A person shall not except in pursance of a lawful agreement with the

Council, or otherwise in the exercise of a lawful right or privaleige
bring,or cause to be brought on to the ground any beast of draught or
burden or any cattle,sheep,goats or pigs.

(i) A person shall not except in the exercise of any lawful right or
privaleage bring or cause to be brought on to the ground any barrow,
truck,machine or vehicle other than-- (a)a wheeled bicycle or other ua
gimilar machine; (b)a wheel-chair or perambulator drawn or propelled
by hand and used sclely for the conveyance of a child or children or
an invalid.

Provided that where the Council set aside a space on the ground for
the use of any class of vehicle this byelaw shall not deem to prohibit
the driving in or toa space by a direct route from the entrance to the
groundbf any vehicle of the class for which it is set apart.

(ii)4 person shall not except in the exercise of any lawful right or
privaleage ride any bicycle or other similar machine on any part of
the ground.

& person shall notfaffix any bill,placard, or notice to or upon any
tree, or io or upon any part of any building, seat,or erection on the
ground.

Where the Council set apart any such part of the ground as may be

fixed by the Council, and may be described in a notice board affixed or
set up in some conspicious position on the ground, for the purpose of

any game spetified in the notice board,which, by the reason of the rules
or manner of playing, or for the prevention of danger,damage or discomfort
of any person on the ground,may necessitate the exclusive use by the
player or players of any space on such part of the ground —-— a person
shall not in any place elsewhere on the ground play or take part in any
game so specified in such a manner as to exclude persons not playing

or taking part in the game from the use of such space.

4 person shall not except with the consent of‘the Council erect any post,
rail,fence ,pole,tent, booth, stand, buildingbr other structure on the
ground.

9 A person shall not on the ground (a)beat,shake,sweep,brush,or cleanse any

carpet,rug, or matpr any other fabric retaining dust or dirt; (b) hang,
spreadpr deposit ary linen or other fabriec for drying or bleaching.

Page 40



10.

11,

12,

L person on the ground shall not wilfully obstruct,disturb, interupt
or annoy any other person inthe proper use of the ground or wilfully

obstruct,disturb, or interupt any officer of the Council in the proper
execution of his duty, or any person or servant of any person employed
by the Council in the proper execution of his duty.
Every person who shall offend sgainst any of the foregoing byelaws
shall be liable on summary convietion to a fine not exceeding———-

—-twenty pounds.

Any person who shall infringe any byelaw for the regulation of the
ground may be removed #therefrom by an officer of the Council, or
by any constable in any one of the several cases hereinafter
specified;that is to say-—— (1)Where the infraction of the byelaw is
committed within the view of such officer or constable, and the name
and residence of thefperson infringing the byelaw are unknown to and
cannot be readily ascertained by such officer or constable .

(2.) Where the infraction of the byelaw is committed within the view
of such officer or constable,and,from the nature of such infraction
yor from any other fact of which such officer or constable may have
knowledge, or of which he may be credibly informed, there may be
reasonable grounds for belief that the continuance on the ground

of the person infringing the byelaw may result in another infraction
of a byelaw, or that the removal of such person from the ground is
otherwise necessary as a security for the proper use and regulation

therof,.

Given under our hands and seals this..[‘%@é‘g.........

%fgww—; 197 2

(Sigmed) .. .. . =

Members of the Dymchurch Parish Council.

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



BYELAWS

- made under Section 8(1)(d) of the Local Government Act 1894 by the Parish Council of Dymchurch with respect to
the Dymchurch Recreation Ground.

L

¢t abed

Throughout these byelaws the expression ‘“‘the Council” means the Parish Council of Dymchurch and the
expression ‘‘the ground” means the Dymchurch Recreation Ground.

Any act necessary to the proper execution of his duty on the ground by an officer of the Council, or by any
person or servant of any person employed by the Council, shall not be deemed an offence against these byelaws.

A person shall not wilfully, carelessly, or negligently soil or defile any wall or fence in or enclosing the ground,
or any building, barrier, railing, post or seat or any erection or ornament on the ground.

A person shall not except in pursuance of a lawful agreement with the Council, or otherwise in the exercise of
a lawful right or privilege bring, or cause to be brought on to the ground any beast of draught or burden or any
cattle, sheep, goats or pigs.

(i) A person shall not except in the exercise of a lawful right or privilege bring or cause to be brought on to
the ground any barrow, truck, machine or vehicle other than (a) a wheeled bicycle or other similar machine ;
(b) a wheel-chair or perambulator drawn or propelled by hand and used solely for the conveyance of a child or
children or an invalid.

Provided that where the Council set aside a space on the ground for the use of any class of vehicle this byelaw
shall not deem to prohibit the driving in or to that space by a direct route from the entrance to the ground
of any vehicle of the class for which it is set apart.

(i) A person shall not except in the exercise of a lawful right or privilege ride any bicycle or other similar
machine on any part of the ground.

A person shall not affix any bill, placard, or notice to or upon any tree, or to or upon any part of any building,
seat or erection on the ground.

Where the Council set apart any such part of the ground as may be fixed by the Council, and may be described
in a notice board affixed or set up in some conspicuous position on the ground, for the purpose of any game
specified in the notice board, which, by the reason of the rules or manner of playing, or for the prevention of
danger, damage or discomfort of any person on the ground, may necessitate the exclusive use by the player or
players of any space on such part of the ground — a person shall not in any space elsewhere on the ground play
or take part in any game so specified in such a manner as to exclude persons not playing or taking part in the
game from the use of such a space.



This page is intentionally left blank



10.

11.

12.

Gy abed

A person shall not except with the consent of the Council erect any post, rail, pole, tent, booth, stand, building
or other structure on the ground.

A person shall not on the ground (a) beat, shake, sweep, brush, or cleanse any carpet, rug or mat or any other
fabric retaining dust or dirt; (b) hang, spread or deposit any linen or other fabric for drying or bleaching.

A person shall not on the ground wilfully obstruct, disturb, interrupt or annoy any other person in the proper
use of the ground or wilfully obstruct, disturb, or interrupt any officer of the Council in the proper execution
of his duty, or any person or servant of any person employed by the Council in the proper execution of his duty.

Every person who shall offend against any of the foregoing byelaws shall be liable on summary conviction to a
fine not exceeding — twenty pounds.

Every person who shall infringe any byelaw for the regulation of the ground may be removed therefrom by any
officer of the Council, or by any constable in any one of the several cases hercinafter specified; that is to say —

(1) Where the infraction of the byelaw is committed within the view of such officer or constable, and the name
and residence of the person infringing the byelaw are unknown to and cannot be readily ascertained by such

officer or constable.

(2) Where the infraction of the byelaw is committed within the view of such officer or constable, and, from the
nature of such infraction, or from any other fact of which such officer or constable may have knowledge, or
of which he may be credibly informed, there may be reasonable ground for belief that the continuance on
the ground of the person infringing the byelaw may result in another infraction of a byelaw, or that the re-
moval of such person from the ground is otherwise necessary as a security for the proper use and
regulation thereof.

Given under our hands and seals this Tenth day of January, 1972.

(Signed) P. F. SLOPER

Members of the Parish Council.

(Signed) SYDNEY CHECKSFIELD

The Secretary of State this day confirmed the foregoing byelaws and fixed the date on which they are to come into
operation as the first day of July 1972.

Home Office K. P. WITNEY
WHITEHALL An Assistant Under Secretary
13 May 1972 Hythe Printers Ltd., Hythe of State



This page is intentionally left blank



TR RN,
| AL e Bl i Lra

T Kok hragly ooy £ akong o 83 ool |

A —V‘/if 4
Ja //édi,bf_g

L i
Ny AT AN/
A E/Lj Ao Prat -’w-?(&wa m__f , o
Are o f’i:.
f{// /;yﬁ 5 '{!“%”‘{:‘-" '“ @f{i.w’é’#f”,% ﬁ;s??i"««ﬁ,-/ . s faac
lecichh ol Mot S Chlnnnn Hotd e At
*ji/}%&a_e/{f//ﬁ%ﬂﬁwrém ,{:h/ : . "

o~ /
Votaa -’,{4"5‘»9 .

5

—

AfiA on

c‘)-‘% AT e

2
Agiced Had
W N

~ [l F LbA o A Y
?I—{Jﬂaﬂﬁ( g 5 Plosy & / ot ? Abv o V 7 a ;// ff: ~7. ﬁ,}%:a.».;

i

Ve St e MM fene )

S SLEA T ia
Woa

VAt 2 et By A Fleaddi oo !ﬂ/{.}' . !
s / / |
fd cat . f &-_fh... _z{,;;;r“ . M_—um.,ﬂ{i..w{
4 2

El 1/‘.. ; j/ rd Y - - i
:"{3‘?’{ Nlaasl e — - ‘pw,u_&{ ) !

e By L . s |
IV Joos PMEneD Fod ad/ mmbTldiota |

“ A f‘i{' e L / o i |
AR i Py a4 e s T v"j" LA 7 B S i
7 P i ,"" /5/ ’ ’ A i’;
LS o A A ’ :
%o QS&,;ﬁ:; ‘ |

Ldismne, . 22S5f55.

!/

|

p N J |
adl f@_‘,ﬁ £ TN |
2 4 T
(ot fotbic g Fhrn At Pl v
j Y 3
i;
q ;
At te Towd  Lie /‘ﬁ-_\
oA
Ap— |
7t {ﬂ:.»-«a&j
'] ]
sﬁ’ |
AR i
1‘
- |8




¥
P

l

',CNML}/M.MQ 7. W2
e

,"0 '
\w :

33 .

/fl.ﬁ-l Zé 4

L ez ows LA = /zi.o_.,{,ra,‘_/,mw?:}-m

!f
7 g # | SPmrrm

:AM&J .m- |
7/,#1,4/% le a sl

I%mew/m@
d%fﬁdwﬁ@%u%m

"L’m_am

%@M/un«)m/&fﬁwy

Wﬂ Lon KT friiinds, 77 Rl

r o Mgy s defid o ot
mu¢@@~ﬁ%déﬁf@

' ,40‘,;7 o Aesd & hects .

o tolaed of Falhid e

i)
o

| e gt e prrodil { %

9/ . bj;// M} Ao &éd-—f/c.,z—-eﬂm

lonne cedd LD ot A’:’j’i‘w««e
;,n,é“ & d)—a% /«.,_...ﬁe all Ao
sy

W»/L..-—f
ﬁ;//mf/m 5&45‘(%

| Gt [ Gl tos
- & ﬁffi} !&z« /!ua_oé, / 57«/( é,,/* P AT 2

7 =
Aok g0 Peet ot “’”"’“f ‘/ S N7 ’

— {"‘ o {i. —»...,-f %JJJ ﬂﬁf

Ane o -"fa. Afut
X{/ﬁ" St .‘”‘: Eloh M“ *é@/ 4{’ 28 o
Locichol Mt S Clloinncan otk sice At
S S S S =
i Vot m—«’fr- - d
4 A f‘ f«{’,{i@,-éé’ wtlrn Clf At AL “. A S~ [, - ”M&J

fﬁﬁafy;{{//f\ E;::f(;“ Qﬁ

45 xfiﬁ.uf it

7|

[~ 7 g
W'h Y el AKA{./).Q.A? f‘
r i
| T S £y . - . 4
oL EA o lde castey Zg 4 Puedalo
i
A .
~ i?z»m«.,

" le !

Héé. ’W%Mm—- MV/VG‘&«J o 4
p,

7 . ¥
/:w! 5 M e, (AR .

/ !f
A f/ % f\fj""_‘? ,/f,»:ﬁr fmﬁf“ yZwres s
~ Jg__gw,,w/’dm f/m—cﬁﬁ 4 a2




by |
~ 't
o

61 abed

ﬁ..a.7:z/j" e
f’{ﬁfﬁ‘/:.,u

ﬁvi é* f:rkazﬁ-

ﬂ?/au. ?‘/*Z"i"‘—s,
M7/d/{€u,ﬁ ke B

f
%,{ LM Lol ;fé‘,.ci’_..g-u{i;?
loede) fo FralliLot7
W )

,"M’e A
v_.z,’; A Lan 4
72 A 7
"f.r A..d—;,j l‘. ﬁw;.a.—ﬂf&_m
A /’
O G il
"5-4 P L :_‘P
- P L i
é’/’&-& M *_,
,/ A

M A fzﬁa_v/ P
1 #
ﬂ?é‘-tl-ﬁu—ﬁ.—b— M rs-q"—-\ﬁf }' ﬂ-fsftf_m,, i,,!

4.25;:‘%4

L:a-»)’

f/féa’-a.

fpwx&% ?"bﬁﬁ WJ C}

2
7

£y
yr.

f 7
‘-g-v-‘-t,'*i—ﬁ&{' R Jeg

M’( J fd-am

/x.;,a_ /’ i..-é-u_,ﬂ-& ¥?—"'-‘-

{ c/’“

}

S

’:/f fN:« ,wﬂ _,_,.,r*ifd}zt.,t.—t :’/’{h »‘f:ﬁ»’

iﬁ,«a—;‘ fi&*” f& /f.ﬂq‘ L;z_,f( _,/&*(é'?fi .

/ f ﬁ ;_I—i,.-.‘s..{ S

?‘m ¢~,.,f

o -f’t £Lie ,q:/gﬂ,\

-"7 "J;‘ ! J;,_,‘ "-_ /; & j _?- Za .'}w ¢ (; ”"’{r{ f" Iy 4;:‘ rg'/#' #‘?s;;‘) ‘-.fv-’f‘ /::4, 3;,"’::'.‘* ¢
/ g v ,f“%_{,’f;, 3 hste

/i

’.
"’E"’M .b— /i P’?v )—uwf...v&/f{""a"ﬁ‘

j

g and O &Mfﬂﬁ s i ?” f“ﬁwf,z,,e,e.

{\"1:-;-:\ \_‘
Tl
£

r
N
i ,"

7/

jg J«L % %fﬁf"’”mﬁc
;’

]

il’»&_ U_’_/,- AL e

.f?

R I A

TR RS e N

d /LJ— /2: ﬂ«c;/ from Kld . f Selorte @ Fheew FF s

L uw:j.a/- {nw(;?

24 Wﬁ 2 Behisn ,4.“ ootk -fea 2w S
W"Z ,2“'/&,\&%,(,4/‘}1 M’ﬂ;ﬁu—wa

dA:l.w T g = ol s

GZ(M‘*M -{“//‘ /tt)?—c' ()/r

/ ,
,'24;'-1'- %/ f ‘ fé—:zo ::Z{,a..a _2 { e &ﬁ/f e’f{."‘;&;w“ - fe
- &

/ / ™ , B
Coero e Sl Al 2 7 1
/‘5 «;}, %4-»7 !? b e a ﬁ Jiﬂ /&e/ o il

f%‘f‘w"—* %—g TR L ., éﬁ VA’ZW{UM (vw._‘-—- /4-« gwméﬁ;h ?—}
/ ((m o Seemdded / i __.2‘7'-' — Latn et
: VO

) wf.z/f /f'— (7ot 4.‘_,/ ) %gﬁ&ada W{C'x mfr—&”.
Qyé é[mf Ma Méc_) & 4233{5,4 fﬁf‘kéﬂe‘g 'r’f,_ /éLS‘ i:‘
Mﬁl S /é;“ /strm_a é’é«;ﬁw v:, ,f/ﬁ ﬂ/gﬁfz‘ ?@ ._axzw..amd(

vzf rﬂim% ﬁi-ﬁa:\ o ./!49“ &‘.;._e QAZ"{!: u...; ;‘—;’Y‘ M ; :%
',AL ‘/I,’ﬁi“' gﬁ— 3;_; /“’Mﬁiﬂ v 2 ,,;‘l.‘,»-e’ ,7 fvur—-« nuﬁ,— B fg_‘_ .

Azfmu !;j ‘;f%‘} - {Mﬁ":«.ﬁ‘ nﬂ-da/@?»/*;“ /7'“

WLe f,_s—ﬁ; “j’
i 2 . - P
if;{s{..a, & ;/f: { ."‘3, oo d ’“\L it M ST /:4‘ :"}43 Ao frin € rasm ff;

//’f(‘y u{f“ ;

"\.‘ o FeW-Tk7

/é«_a‘k{cmcu.ﬁ Aidfee .
‘-g '(uw ft Céxn }M’ﬁ}fw’,g’;‘/&af&«f’m ,

eie r‘ie;:_x;{ fmémdf rgym »

ﬂ’wmj Lot o WA LA a??_,ﬁz«,

M

S V s fr o plot At e el
/:7\. /ngm fint [ frusid |

b #A Moy Bpe vt o |
M ﬁaﬁ%‘/{ﬁ' 5 é‘” 7 /62@522»6?/, /fm;-? '(_é!'f

¢ 4 / 2 AP o it
5—{;‘,‘,{,@,\ ;{m v%r /'Z: e X éf Mq —_— A ‘sﬁz&»é—»r .

F oo g

éy/ 4
s

ﬁv’{ﬁ me n.-.ﬁ‘ /i{ﬁ}” / i;,,. ZMA M ej;—!{'&. fm»-‘é‘:ﬁ-&.@‘: it

'y

€< 4

’l

"fa'eezzd /g-.f

'“’{24:-4 sk Lo g % fiz, s e @
, 3 - f ’
SR b }’W /Kf” Aedeead o Len :- /&&JW Sdzil

L4

{

fﬁ A Mras r&-—s’ 3 M#A_Aé; J ? )“f"g/'m / ?’ ,&J.J_-:s.d.&s.\ "
‘,

.r



f— ) N /1&”[9,5 [éhf! .z.? m!%x/_‘)_i Jaru, )é,a_,g ﬂﬁ.fmﬂ/.‘___‘ j}‘,j,;_ﬁ-;‘&{_:, .
r*if_gﬂ,al . ",WM V’Yf'gil ;ﬁ' ' {:L;{ﬁaéd 5 ' aﬁf‘.{" 7 ;

o

=
3 ?
A e e Lol - el 7
' o o s 1-/'/{ R e ki ; a “7 5
r/’)’v i f" Nl am 24 v & Ym f i A . / A R 2 / /
7 & f i‘{S"«-".J{an.. s . LA o v-(—z:(i‘/" . o £ z#_‘/'? . "’i ’//"ﬁ’ )/ MW P Q’/‘;,/E‘ M ,/Lm I;? }La/f?/\a.»ﬁ,a,\ 24 P i
L P e F g 7 i ¢ p

i . ﬁj + P ¢ 7 i b R - : 4
: .,_i/f \c/;ﬁ,a (o 5;,,.; sed 0 ﬁ_.g,,i—cg A AL Dumehee. Aliirest
Z i F4

7 e ¥ P4 :}- I ; - A i 4 i A~ / = " !
i A P ,_u _ : q;gifmw-g At ek e ,ﬁ???’.mg@ ':7 AV, : | Atends
B < . "y 3 b T/ , ad i

foaut o 177 /% m“f"“&“‘g‘“ %”” rad fﬁv‘“ Wa lesued TFTA o Df) - Trine  FCasseed’ At ea L,
‘ N i 4 | g p

; 2 ot  ab , / : et ? . b . M , A, s ,

\..;Q..M} - f&.;{,{;.ﬂ-—r(’ﬂ fﬁ_n...-f ﬁ hﬂﬂ,&n«’iﬂ"‘ ;/f;._ éii«r.. ./'f:’{ L /W b ﬁ: j;{‘“‘“" torr ﬂ" {’A'Lj""" € 25t~ :j;i_ #“ /’{“t"#i I
A - . g ; | Fa . lé‘ F2. ¢ - |
forre i “57"9»/* s Lasdeadt ﬁ’z b accected :. i bl ae e Kadk 7 ’: foriad jed s e

’ Vv

H‘M’-w—; ’3\/{5 ricler - Ao 2o «ﬁﬁjﬁtw a @ 5‘5«‘?«-‘5 f/ ? f,ﬂw&' W w Wa—? &7//-1"0 /_ /JV‘-’/ Jf i
’(ﬂa" ‘ V7% /WM £/ fed, . /ﬁcz,:{iu_& W ﬁfj{ J57- ; ?’M 5 « /a;u,. M ”’/M 7 AJ%«,MM, - Y

941 /MM"% 1{5‘ i e "”‘ba_jé ,i“?’f‘ fiiu /’A_/‘ E '}wﬁ

/i

;/f brac ,{t’mmM xz’fg Azog ,ubim ‘z,/éﬂ.,i . M«J
d

.;,._: W WMM " /?l/‘ l,[ﬁ//‘—&«fkﬂé; 3
< ) a2 £ ' - LLow o™ s
V"‘W/«éualj,e Aetked ﬁ a_—~FeaF o SRl e dew df
W;ﬂ;{? A o%nd” VA chk o moliue i [
%}/M’ ~ /f;_ /&KM/ %A /‘,:‘,,/ ?’ /?Z AL LG Aty
/W!Vh .

Cnn&‘utm\ /
’%’ -&ﬁJ s T /'(%’#*C“-s sren [ ff_’” Lews
f’tﬁ -%{"‘C 4*—/ ww&u,é s /"’hﬂ"-m s Lted | : Y il ia re. Aesded ‘ ¢
o A - } ‘// ; - ¢ ‘_+—.ﬁ . A . 7~ ; ; /
Wf/ﬁ Crorinsd /o_@, /u M@fi fiiia i;.” A | o %;5..7 7:MM£,,:, Aeforr 7R ol 7 ﬂ-ﬁ,«a’é_«@ )
/F”J/QM& ‘Oﬂﬁ ,c%é_—ﬁ;l /t mz)‘_/z:f“éf : 4@2’ “haw Az fas '4:*"" /2"' Hsein !@4_76»9/;.,{1‘& M l

)

T
X
\1
,\

‘rﬁ/é“' {/é //ZM ’M ;-‘. . ’?1:7” ﬁ&.ﬁ ,/é %@/i fn /' (278 // F’, 4 "j -"‘:’L.ﬁf« & s ¢ -fb‘,m‘—?"r/f: :
/rr Sve! o AR B R R A loren Sy forer |
: N -2 o .

/‘_M-—f Wﬁ _ Sl B e {__M*L) 2 Y WD . Jis_ “,V/(_Tgﬂ;;\ . i}!) For f:‘J-'f:a""&-li_ (5 f

fu t... /‘? ﬂ? . ,ﬁfx,/;h_,::) 4 M rren AZ ““‘k 0 I/ / ’;J,f' Ardte Ay ALl wd iy,

/61-' f /M Pk %@J fhee Zs °7 At Crniisload’ Mhadt H bpe ,z,;m
M N xticd £ i . /aua,éuj |
'4‘!‘”{hq//“""B /§ r‘ﬁ"' A E 2w L—()'H.M /"Q—.

77 v p V3
ey g S i ri / ’ /7

t «’:,..gﬂ,{?f;, / o P Y t"fj 2 ‘_} A W A,
r i/ ;{ ! / o f,-
-;( Al IV 4 o v s otm,

S —

fom i

- |/ { fiaz Criraeclire d ‘Emﬂc-'—'? . P
/é,a&o /‘ l[a—‘éu Lo &'h—é{) 4 Q_&/ Ao & /LLu/ﬁé_M J“w‘{n‘,&. )‘«u it —-{’; ?_ 2 ’j‘ , & ./- ,__»‘":/iw ‘M”(: "-“/-, ."\. .fff::‘a.»-.. e t’?-v”’d‘i fff ‘Jf?ia’«ﬁ{d’”".’;
e .'f ? P ¥ ; A . 2 # g i
W /Mm fe WWW”? /,<¢ /7 aiﬂa—f Fn, / / TP 4 ’ Sy / /s LG e A LI SV ' fx:__ et Av S—AT |




Iieeoad .

\‘:""“‘b

>,

wf.z.z

i i M e | frerrt Dftunany T

- ;w{ngw&_ (- f ; xﬁﬁzé’ F Y é J-u-;f .

Jﬁu lrony @,@—m} deo w’ e f"‘ ?m hzecest
G lﬂi.u.é?f

7 :‘;\&j_;/}l/‘ﬂ‘u_j vt rad ,;_y{’ ;f'l ﬁz;g/u.u/i- "?/ZP _

ff; ,/Wf’ ot 7. 7/3»1&.-4{4—5&4 w_ QW //L/f
forred fmb‘ Proid £ & P OPPIE f{ é AcCozled o
&/a-éu—;&wf ﬁa&»}m&&%ﬂx««aa%y‘f/
k& a«; /. nu.m;

J"/ /Ww :f %M /M Lonnd. 7 /g);,g\ -»5:7:—
f’ﬂ /MMM ,ﬁ‘ i Hrree ///V:.agzdi' S A p J
$ trae Emoicliied sy Apmporons - Mf . oot
”Mfa.-u.—/’ Wmu ) /ﬁ/ﬂqlﬁ/w Q;,"
Q_/W ~— /’i‘f; g Af—gu(

L

% f— j' vg‘a.«_,m// Q_/Jj'gdi f;?’ @ Aeliogrrss

:AM Qufzz,z" ﬁ:u“? @MW%&%

e L i A R

AN M A z« M
ek dneriplon. ghotdd Do soverdiiod | acd
w b & how Lok 4 i,,w/%wam\ X

7

/ Do e »
y W.ﬁ «,ﬁ..u‘} {m Aefed # Aot a. ﬁ/tj&«w; N
eﬁaﬁ%ﬁb@p( “fffﬁu g ),Mé';? "Sﬁ/d«ém#u ¥

@ N 7 Wﬂ_ﬂl w%tu,/: /f,. ZSM !,AA-%'S@JGI M

Z’/zs— g/é'v/m LDM/&%MM
hade 4

/wu/ A }r%'fm /!u7 CM Ar

%W%’MM% %xm-wr

% . f.

P'dpéf«ﬁ Am/o é7(7;/fa1’3

/ﬁZgW;«. - /Z
/ 4 ﬁ“’ iy, L .
7?7 /,/ - o5 3'4’7% v ‘-'f'i

},%u,m 7« iarg | B [ #/A
3'3 S /J‘u"" ’ié"“' () R i i

v

L s By v £

;.:.N_-I/Mf ;Mﬂ Mé Er TP, JZZ/ /t_*

botaclns . %“
(;. y— ) frven’ &G ovs
&/ﬂ.u,({/ A -”7%5—/’ YA

{5:&.{‘,4,/{/} — /2_.\.. /r/ — ’/fi;tnf -/-‘»%,"e Lt e f s
- B T Ay
:‘é‘é L 4‘5’2 f”(’:‘:_- ‘(” f#ﬁi.« /’:“L". :_” Bk M) TSR

o N N /jﬁ'
D A .f‘,.g,.{_.if Ag :p-"-,a.z’;o"j:-} 2 & 2. flf Frt AL i
:

_A:—.':": 4

e e e S




This page is intentionally left blank



€G abed

P i
L4 [;

/

::ﬁmw VIR (;/m, Hehood Seas ,a“w((}a;_ 4
:/N V{Z*&@lwf“ (Tnsine.o! - bl

e Fa bk A Chan <t €7 g cAinens

K kent 15 Ml ga /{[A
E ;!/2"‘1//4’1/%" oy f{;uc.ﬁéf il : Lo

m;f« /M!,;;zé M 18y lnns Tt S

Meea® [Fhcs Ll an



This page is intentionally left blank



fxpgxzaﬁptx- K

HM Land Registry

Ofﬂc|a| copy Title number K448333  Edition date 15.05.1997

Of re |Ster Of — This official copy shows the entries on the register of title on
g 31 OCT 2017 at 15:05:24.
t.tl — This date must be quoted as the "search from date" in any
I e official search application based on this copy.

— The date at the beginning of an entry is the date on which
the entry was made in the register.

— Issued on 31 Oct 2017.

— Under s.67 of the Land Registration Act 2002, this copy is
admissible in evidence to the same extent as the original.

= This title is dealt with by HM Land Registry, Nottingham
Office.

A: Property Register

This register describes the land and estate comprised in the title.

KENT : SHEPWAY

1 (26.01.1966) The Freehold land shown edged with red on the plan of the

above Title filed at the Registry and being land lying to the north of
St Mary's Road, Dymchurch.

B: Proprietorship Register

This register specifies the class of title and identifies the owner. It contains
any entries that affect the right of disposal.
Title absolute

e (18.10.1976) Proprietor: THE PARISH COUNCIL OF THE PARISH OF DYMCHURCH
of 13 Orgarswick Avenue, Dymchurch, Romney Marsh, Kent.

2 The Transfer to the proprietor(s) contains a purchasers' personal
covenant.

NOTE: -Copy of covenant in Certificate.

End of register

Page 55
1of 1



H.M. LAND REGISTRY

TITLE NUMBER

K448533

=

ORDNANCE SURVEY Scale
PLAN REFERENCE KENT  LXXXI |2 /2500
COUNTY KENT DISTRICT SHEPWAY © Crown copyright

B1

/

Sheepfold gh A :

M_,a_“_

NOTE. AREAS OM THIS FLAN ARE EXFRLISED

IN ACRES

—

B2

P, . FESRPUCTR R =

Page 56

This official copy is incomplete without the preceding notes page.




Form 20
(Freehold or Leasehold)
- H.M. Land Registry Land Registration Acts, 1925 to 1971
Stamp pursuant o section .28 When the transfer ativacts Inland Revenue duty, the stamps should be impressed
of the Finance Act, 1931, fo be kere before lodging the transfer for registration.
impressed here.

; “‘[\Nu (kn HVEHL‘E

soo0JuciEZp

11.0CT.19)6

FIN AN ‘1 [1931
w 2

arpeemarey

W, _ TRANSFER OF PART
s . i NOT IMPOSING FRESH RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS*

fresh restrictive coven-

S T, (Rule 98 or 115, Land Registration Rules, 1925)

The Title number allofied to the land transferred
will on registration be officially entered opposite :

MRS Eouity, Conity borough o
o Limited, unty, County boroug T o —\
Iﬁiﬂ%:,%. ﬁ%:fr. or London borough } : JLERWAL.....
a subsidiary o 8 5
Law §'§ﬂ5&:‘%"“§g;.em Title number ... K260926 .o
Property ...Lend on the North Side of Si. Mary's.Road,.Dymchurch
January, 1974

i

Dafp/‘\“":‘/r"‘;’?/(f“ ﬁ*?c‘fwﬁ’r‘”( 1976 :

>

In consideration of..... SEVEN THOUSAND

..... T pounds (£.7+000.0Q )
e} Siribe ot f et ) the yecerpt whereof is héveby acknowledged
(Al dues o BLOCK (| CHARLES HERBERT UDEN of Brookside, 36 St. Mary's Road,
ﬁéﬁ;ﬁﬁ Dymchufch, Romney Marsh, Kent — Farmer and Grazier

{hereinafter called "the Vendor")

i) I Jesived or oher O g5 benefictal owner hereby transfers to :
(see rdes 76 and T7).

L 4 (?wanf w:‘ uﬂl;?mﬁ}’ THEE _E_{éﬁ;ﬁﬂ COUNCIT OF THE PARTISH OF DYMCHURCH :Ll’lthe ___________
postal admss and des-
o e, | G thyofKent ..... (hereinaTter called. "the Council™)
¢ . gehtastenienttanesmamseransrearIrTybnes e R AT T n st an e BT TIPS

(5} For siotes as to plan

the land shown and edged with red on the ©® pla,n bound up within and known as

of the land compnsed in the title above mentioned ”f"" :

! | C covenants with the Vendor forthwith to erect and forever

[oVER

i - Page 57

This official copy is incomplete without the preceding notes page.



héresfter to meintein a stock nroof fence hetween the points

—
mariked 'A!' 'B! snd 10! shown on the said plen snnexed hereiq e

o

,’/
/ .
e
‘/;, "i renaran
c;'y
o
/
/;’f
7
/ o
o— > /':/ 4
Vi
4
Y A
/
4
A
/7
4
7
//

A

/ »
f
J:V
7
V4
/;/
/
7
y
//
- 2
Page 58

This official copy is incomplete without the preceding notes page.



If space is not sufficient, additional shects may be used, provided they are securely sewn herelo [ the execution and atiestation
should in that case be added ai the end.

O) Mactifene () It is hereby certified that the tramsaction hereby effected does not form part of a larger lransastion or series
‘sm,p""jdﬂgg’f- of transactions in vespect of which the amount or value or aggregate amount or value of the constderation
oy exceeds £.15,000.00

T

Geltied.

(2 For e mben () The common seal of ..

& company or
corporation.:

was hereunto affixed in the presence of

plan here

»
(3) Or olker o "
s, & Director
the articles  of
association, char-
ter, oo (Sec

Bind the

©)Secretary

,:i):"j':‘:"ﬁ;"f.% ® Signed, sealed and delivered by the

T commmmemn| Wl

in the pres;/ of
ame [ Ok L
v Address -?TZL kd_a(,/j\fd_g:b\/ u’ wm ‘(éfv—}\
" Description or occupation g‘a""““"s‘rg\r" o
@) Signelq.), sealed and delivered by the =
caid (@ enr Cronan

two Members of the Youncil on behalf o
at a HMeeting gtﬁsgsmgg%c%fl held on th

- day of o i &
§‘1976Name ﬁ B3 Ciéh\_m_._____.(f:‘
\} Address ...\ Rzl Clane " Vet peclagonet, k‘?.-_ﬁ*

wd .
§bs Bunin Coumct:

§ b 7N
i\ Description or occupation (% onta

Note : I:[Ltha case of a company or corporation, unless the transfer has been executed m;‘ccorda.nce with section 74 (1) of the
Law of Property Act, 1925, it should be accompanied by a certificate signed by the secretary or solicitor of the company
or corporation that the transfer has been duly executed in accordance with the company’s articles of association or

L4 the corporation’s statute, charter, etc.
[OVER

-
Page 59

This official copy is incomplete without the preceding notes page.



37 .
5-154

- oA

" ae
3-204

~ 2'652

Gl{:’
B 5
/l‘
1'!’+a
'_,.'.'-'H 34

7 Ae7o8

P 35
: ‘;—;’f"/' 8.642 ) 3 [ &
o .30 '
2 . V/ef}g!éEnd -
S _ _ illa |\ e e

Sheepfald®? /
- u = '--
ie
- 2 _— b A_g--’
o : H =3 e
% = S}xaepfoldé _______ il = R Sheepfold
I e S R s 0 -
e 0 Ka2349%
\‘\ - 27
6-573
)
'y, '
coLllfff

26a
/
S 1 / 1-257

This official copy is incomplete without the preceding notes page.

Page 60



;R O8ED HTIYL UICUo oM puw 1duvuad “dT ® #32 8#IvuA OM] JYA0 Jo

*dz ® s¥ aves wvo ug I9G)Tu posduvesd oq prnos eyyn JArereuTXoaddy

°dZ v o3 juereATrbY uq bTnoM puk jdevsad £q pestea oq PTROO PRy edeg

J)
0 potIvd ¥ IvA0 }HOIL)UT QLM ouq PTRA DUR 90IN0E JuTLU SUR Ju WO

Mo

THuno) ysraeg eyy. ug
73 03 fuurgTuwoy myzoy TTe

OTTHNd © °9°T uTouuRyD TRWIOU 9] gIToayL LeHTEL g FLnoo prLtdes s

PiuTHYe UOTLROOTTY Yl eysuw pracM STUL GLETCY1S8T TTIUY ALY DPLW w2 ol

ML ¥T o4ng fpugesorTe APUaLT® v 01 AToNTT oan BPULY Y] =% Jvek H7y) o :
. oumo) wiyy go BIuquew wiyy
FITOTLEITY oq ATqeqoad pinom mrQQCQCﬁPcGCH~4 BULOT TRLTAR) vyl KT OI UYL i :

LToune) 1eTitsTq Avmdayg JU UOTUELWIND eYF YITM uq punu PO TRI URO| AU

buoTprwoyUL JUTMOTTOY vy} wavd 3au] ‘ :

TOGED ROLEVATORE BHL 0% ROTCU e . ~ 0 nmﬂnxm it

“HuoTgoelqo aivjeuang GHUISOC fdoys 03 guoLLvIULTY gl AnCPpco.quvm
“BUOTIOulqo o *wIeaup 8, pruTIsdmey) $e UITE PuaLUTUNTT] °*g

“uotivelqo oy TRAQ OULeCT 2% wduaed YTQMUD B JO TOT40uIg® "PEY
"M0T3uelqu oNpROY LAyt LL 93 3xvu wsnoy yo UOLRUIT (G

"uut3oslqou oy sue] vuriayg 91 1 TOTHTIERE @ *ThC

lnanoo.-o,tcnonl-nnbtﬁ
4

§CG
SNOTIVHTAALT PRt *

“uotTLuR oNCudei,en:
SOL U0 uoireorrddv Jutuuerd wyq yo voULY AR ITHT) STEnIRTAXe (G U

..l..ﬂl'.’...l.!l

Acﬂcﬂg 53
na.u-accniﬁgc.ﬁﬂﬁ .muﬂ..c E.HCQF.
peoesse Aﬂ@gﬁg ..E..C.Em_n. ﬂvﬁﬂpc.hm

.vluobno-QCbtclOAHQECEﬂH.ﬂC

“ToTlov czchmzHA.
R ¥iTsweSuRIae Jurta ng dngq Jurpavdea <o) sug $UYy sy puR Doy u

,uon.uccﬁa-no.-ocnq )
ocurm Lr ﬁﬁﬁes Ryt
L J '.F.“I MN-Hﬂ% e m m
YA TR IOT0 YuRAIemel OTTRRIRE GZUON JO WOTHIUAUGO oyl SNTpIvHud og Wbl e A M s

‘ ‘ "‘ﬂyr,«.‘ﬁccAm
THULTIA UTYIQ0 ug pue pediubes st FBUM MOULL 04 BT XIWT) wify tuotTraed L

=$8M0TTOY W
Al vy . §
Y 8juTLd YBTUL puu SUuTysank
“GLET ATNr *yag
::co P;ﬁhpmﬂm hdaamsw aﬁp wc

YUt UT ALoqUoIo o uoTHTAOZd wyy Jurpredua ANTD X0 LI) YuInyvuwAg

“HOTLOW ON“Bedv uys yo dew 1POOTY 03 9T4RTT, ¥ Julsorous HOg W

“UUTLOR ON "HUOTHEOTON mnﬁxum
Sutpaeduag (GL6T *ATnp” U361 )duTquell vy yo wyup Y} FUTWITIUOL °HIS

"AUTIuLUW LXVU uifg JOF BPUBIE wiyl Uv ﬁsg
PRY 9YT UT wuoydului ¥ 3o UOTHTAOZD o} ovvTd 04 PYLOTLILSUL SM YIu)

‘PUnOLd 9yl o) UURIIUY WYY 4V UoTiTHod snotavad 4

L peovTded udty [ punodn UOTRVAIUOY , uU) @ABY 0] PUIONARSUT guM 3IYTY

“E38TIOIOW AQ peoy Todey) JO UOTILUY opRwun s} Ju Wi

: : ol

JOLO UuME) 9q URD UOTION BYM )Y WoIy <JTnbuw 03 PuOTIFHUT HEM XTIy M5, ; ¢
SHLONIW THI WOHS LNISTHY U il

*duz

“prrIe)pusdyvere uq GLoT 'wunp °pagz syp uo PIoY JuTjeow oy} Jo suqm i

6o UT emdoge) qu GLET ¥

TYHL wanog Zofuy £q pupucveg pue wddy “uay Io(TIouncy £q pesodord 5
Hﬁﬂs 3urquum qﬂcqzco nmqﬁxm

Ly vRapm

Pun Juraveg fdunog BIOTTTOUNU) UOLY DYATYLOI 9Ty TONHSEV HOd o 3

_mmm OT 3% POBOTO UM HJuTqoew
: -ccaknmo oﬁeﬁpp¢m uq

UL IVHL ﬁmcb ncﬂﬁdcnﬂco >m

cusuog &
ORI 0 feddy cuay *preTivyven)eg (uvwsieyo ) TedoTgdcd BaoTTEoURuY
*GLEC RTOr Gq [ ATDUG 10 SUOInOWAT

fruqurey) TTounog UeTaRd eyg 3¢ proy dTroumnon

4 UT peovTd sq PTROYS jusmos:
U009 puv ugnog aoley £q pusoc

U TI¥g yodngoudq «yy go Juljsew ¥ Jo BYLTUT)Y

—— . P T A O i

TINNNOD HSTHVS HOUNEOWAG




fwdGE T ¢ PuHUTL BN
PLUTITV) *PuTau8 UG JUTIVoW STUL 0] VPuude oUj UT THUys 8% i

IVHI sddy®saj JoT{TuUNu) AQ popuvucg pur SUTILud IOTT TVUNOY Al

PUUmYIUM TULHRE ©Yl 38 PUR dwoM vy} JUTINY vIoUHuduy <

JUU 3UU PTULv Weo) ujnguedud -ETY pue doRTE uTeide)d eyl

Sa T TN SUTeq MoTALORUY 9l PULLEY 0F QotdlTUHoy oty ¥ eudGp G e TE
PACPEYUPUM UU MUTAI9UT UR PUulL 03 PuGTAUT g SPAVMER ST 1Rl

VUL MIuT) UYNTIR yu dod wyj} Juy sucTivuTTdde 0y puuTueXy Hﬁ

e — T AT

IO HSTUVA d0 I

Cn UUTHETUAXY T BY putiodd Jou
) : o

Ul JUPIU UT FEIVON Uwwl 3Ty yu puTaod ¥ Josu oTqeAeduT  parug WL

TG YU YGTR pududde o Amﬁmzca (puusuoyy Hﬂmv oo.oooﬁﬁwmcua

FUurIien JOTTTVUNO) LG PUPUUULS puey PIoifEduy UTT TV

NOTSNTLLE QNNouD NOLLVIUIEE

PUUT ol qu UN *SUUPILD UeddTIL Gy 3 UUTHUUIXe Jouifi 3817

eptiug UTsvg doTTTH o4l v} vip sStudoduvp
SIoh ST 66z ¥ oYl vl SSwuul o] PUR UTiRIL RIGAY 9P} AXdU

QTQUATIE 40U ST oMUoAY oUTIV U} sSTuol [TVUNL) vl “oTUAY

cparpptg yu Toud ¥ sjoT¥gu €7 pUR souol oltquu 62 JU UOTLuIl

*uoTivulqu upN “wlRT aﬂcppﬁeuww 1 yuaod PzCA@agmm@

: )

SUUTILE UNCPUETud Uuo( PRy ofTs UTyRg JoTTTH =Uj 3% TTUH W

vopTing vl 4svubud wl3 BYG [TOUTL) 8TYL Futwaoiut {00¢(Q AuMdoyS UL
TUVTAYY UNSPTUTd ¥, 000 TRay g TUondoTuidp UG IU

Uudq PEY voTys Twlod 4wyl Ttounu) =TY3 SutwaoyuT $°) g Avndoyg WU

MUTAYL ON SETTuutow UBTIBA 0f oL TAPY JovTiizQ, Sutaauzyoteneg hcgaﬁaaq
oNqaIBYU woRdy FUTHIE
CLETTQUTTUAY oyl pUY : DwU) YOTH wUG 30 HuTRTETiUvGed oug Ju AU

- T




R R

9 abed




TR

s

T

9 abed

“100 NOT ouT”

A History of Dymchurch Cricket Club

Author & Editor
Peter Gavin




256 runs. (Bower 77, Upton 70) to which Aldington
replied with 33.

Dymchurch were invited to play 1in the cricket
week organised by Hythe Green C.C. and responded by
beating the hosts, scoring 167 (M. Upton 95) to which
Hythe Green managed 86 in reply.

F. Woodlands XI took on the Harvey Grammar
School. R. Divers took 9 wickets for 22, but the
school won the match.

* %k
5 A supply of water by Folkestone Water Company
®rrived at Dymchurch during this year.
fop)
()] %k %
1927

Negotiations were begun early in this year
between Dymchurch Parish Council and a committee under
the chairmanship of Mr. A. Gearing to discuss an offer
from Mr. Morris Wraight to sell a plot of land in St.
Mary's Road, Dymchurch. Initially of six acres, with a
further option of another four, with the proviso that
the Tland be wused for the provision of sporting
facilities for the village. The Parish Council were
reluctant to take on further expenses that might
arise, until the committee were able to give an
assurance that sufficient funds could be raised by
public subscriptions backed by loans, to purchase and

» A8 -

EEENRENENERERE

maintain the project in a manner that would not entail
any further burden on the ratepayers.

Members of the committee who had sufficignt
foresight to see the possibilities of this proposition
were: A. Gearing, Capt. M.H. Stephens, M. Nrajght,
J. Brightman, C. Wraight, Rev. Cummings, A. Wraight,
R. Wraight, C. Hopkins, M. Upton, J. Cornes.

Many generous subscriptions were made, notably a
sum of £125 from Major Krabee. Grants were obtained
from the Carnegie Trust, National Playing Fields and
the Parish Council. A loan from Kent County Playing
Fields of £350 @ 24% interest enabled the committee to
embark on a plan to build a Pavilion - an ambitious
scheme and it says a great deal for the committee to
have made such a bold step for the future benefit of
all the village sporting clubs.

This then was how the present recreation ground
came to be the home of Dymchurch Cricket Club. The
ground was first played on in 1928 and the pavilion,
built by Brewer Brothers, was completed in 1931, and
became the envy of most visiting clubs.

Monty Upton turned in another outstanding
performance when he cleaned bowled all ten of the
Folkestone Century side, and eventually topped both
batting and bowling averages: 30.5 average batting and
4.8 for bowling. !

The outing to Forest Hill was repeated and
Dymchurch scored 176 all out and so recorded their
first victory against their London hosts - who replied
with 149,




99 abed

It was agreed that the Parish Council should be
approached to fill in the crater made by the ‘doodle-
bug' and the cricket pitch put into some sort of
order. Subscriptions were proposed at five shillings
for playing membership.

1948

Few reports are available for cricket matches,
but a team from London selected by John Taylor
defeated Dymchurch comfortably, scoring 142: J. Taylor
top scored with 51, M. Upton 4 for 45 and Bob Gearing
4 for 35 against which Dymchurch could only muster 96.

1949

Doug Clayson was elected as Club Captain and
volunteered to prepare the wicket for all home
matches. To help supporters attend away matches it was
proposed that a coach be hired at a cost of one
shilling for players and two shillings and six pence
for non-members.

Although matches were being played again, there
is very little actual cricket reporting available for
this period. In fact the only playing feat of note
during 1950 was the bowling of A.R. Gearing against
Burmarsh when he took 7 wickets for 18 runs.

FRERRERERRER TR

Mr. F. Finn took over as Club President, A.
Wesson the duties of Treasurer and J.W. Young became
Secretary. The subscriptions were increased to seven
shillings and sixpence and it was agreed that the
opponents would no Tonger be provided with free teas
at matches.

1951 - 1956

Within this period a number of players drifted
away from the club, either because of work commitments
or in some instances they decided to change their
allegiance and join another club in the district.
Jesson formed a club at St. Mary's Bay in 1950 and the
Newchurch Club was reformed in 1953, so that players
had more choice 1in the immediate district. The
Dymchurch Club decided to draw stumps for a period,
and it wasn't until 1956 that cricket returned to the
Recreation Ground. Then a side from Ferryfield
Airport (now known as Lydd Airport) hired the ground
and played their home matches there. This was in 1955.

1956

Doug Clayson and Jack Burden were primarily
responsible for getting the club going again. Both
agreed that the excellent facilities available at the
Recreation Ground should be made more use of, and they
mustered up sufficient interest for a meeting to be

o Bl




19 abed

i b 2
S b, i - podh.* (PR ! ¥ .

Red ling Inclicates site application boundary

The site Is located off 5t Mary's Road, Dymchurch, Itis adjacent to the Rornney, Hythe and Dyrchurch Rallway line and s currently

used as a sports and recreaticnal area. The proposed pavilion Is 1o serve a number of existing clubs who currently use the facilities

and encourage sport participation In the area,

The maps opposite show that the site does not fall within a conservation area or Area of Qutstanding Natural Beauty, nor is it within
an anclent woodland or have any tree preservatinn orders on site. It does however fall within an area at risk from floading from rivers
and the sea and is subject to flood warnings.

Site Analysis

-y oQ ‘Sxth\séac’n 08 ¢

Tenals

" Recraaven Groong

\_\ '\ C] = e
@ _ :__4—',‘—4\-__

7_“7

Page

-

@) % (\_um;'\e-\v



DESIGN APPROACH

. The design has been carefully considered in line with
both Sport England and ECB pavilion quidelines.

The proposal seeks to maximise the usable space
and provide a cost effective and efficient pavilion
which can comfortably accommodate the necessary
sporting clubs and provide sufficient space for future

expansion.

The siting of the pavilion has been largely determined
by the directicn of play from the cricket pitch and the
consequent location of the sight screens. The corner
site will offer the most dynamic views for spectatars,
giving full context of the field,

A grasscrete permeable paving system has been

introduced to provide improved parking facilities
within direct access of the proposed pavilion.

EARLY CONCEPT DIAGRAM

g9 abed

The diagram below highlights the key concepts of
the proposal. It identifies a main service area to the
rear containing showers, kitchen, toilets etc, and two
changing rooms separated by a good size multiuse
function room.

li‘\.'!irn:ar line of plan

"
Servicd zone
L
I
CHanging room Furiction room hanging reom 2
I 7 "’:\
[ > | (81 ---J-~?

¢
Openable Joors 1o extend social space autside

Proposed Site Plan (:1000@ 43)

Playground

PR R R B
P il S

Foothall pitch

Pl

Maveable sight screen

Cricket Field

—a

Potential footpatt: access from
pavilion to footbali pitch

Possible location for
mobile cricket nets

on of pavilien

Proposed locat
{to be confirmec

Grasscrete car part
(15 Spaces)

Existing pavilion t©
be demolished

Page ‘



SCHEDULE OF ACCOMMODATION

Function Room 57 sqm Changing Room 2 24 sgm Small External Stare 6.8 sam

Bar 183 sgm Changing Room 2 - Showers 55 sgm Large External Store 25,5 sgm

Kitchen 8.2 5qm Changing Room 2 - WC x2 1.5 s5gm Additional internal storage 5.9 sqrm

Disabled Shower Room 6.2 sqm Lobby/Corridor {withir; changing room 2! 3 sgm Patential loft storage 40 som
fabove 1.5m head room in loft)

Changing Room 1 228 sqm Referees Changing Room 5sgm

Changing Poom 1 - Showers 6.2 5grm Referees Changing Roorr - Showers 26 sgm Grass Internal Floor Area 245 sgm (approx!

Changlng Room 1-WC x2 1.5s5qm Referees Changing Ronm - WC 1.7 sgm

Lobby/Caorridor (within changing room 1) 3sgqm

Servery Hatch /
Window

Externally accessed store to cater s Bar Kitchen
for sporting equipment and club Sl

provislons [ lL Store |J .

LA N N A N

abe

69

i 1
External AWC : ' ' L) ! :
ernally access e Phemamen - o .
U s ¢ T Q e ' ™ . Dashed line indicates Incation
: ‘ Disabled Shower.. @ %?mn :!:;t:;ees Ch:lng]njg‘,- 5 > for potentlal loft ste
3 ore | ' |
howers spaced at 750mm centres Gt 7 s n::ﬂ Showers =°
pacedat 75 s e L{_—’)m)m == — _I_ - S o ‘ o o
;}le T ‘ ‘ - Mintee and shall | 215 witnin
? _G-_C\Trl } . s changing room
we (31 |
Vaulted celiing to —ﬁ‘ ] :
| function room U B
o -.\ ’
2 Y e
[ Fe § 1 f
| i
A —- - i Changing room 2 | ;
e L B Ll & | O D 12 1200mm x 400mmcharci o
i 3 £ D] 4 i | spaces to provide adequat= .1omaoe fo
3uilding extended by 700mm allowing : . i T each player
for additional accommadation { i 1 - | ) | -

Joreiemni |
) | ¥ | |
BN LT
Ramped access to | : i‘sfghﬁfr r:‘ijca'rp’a k Grassciere
ralsed terrace il : N ! 1 ] 6 ar B
) 1 P + | l External tefrace/viewing platform. &l i ™ } I .
Hal 1] ,/?/r averlooking sports pitches : g i l N
oy | '
K £ R i) PERAT b 15
A R I S :
52 #] .
N, / T
Shurters concealed behind N 4] Cmﬁealed pocket for glass doars "
exterior brickwark walf
2 ¥ -
s P
- - Page
= g B

Proposed Floor Plan (:100@43)



High level ventilated
windows to changing rooms

Fibre cement slate tiles Sliding panel glazing Feature brick band Existing fence to

railway behind

Extent of sliding doors
(fully openable as shown oppas

i(ej

- Extent of proposed pavifion -

¢ ] To ensure sufficient security for the pavillon, the
proposal Includes provisions for sliding shutters
which cover the large glass doors when the
pavilion In not in use. The diagram opposite
demonstrates this sequential process.

SRS S I 2

The example provided (Hawkinge Football
Pavilion) shows how we have implemented this
system recently in a sports pavilion.

Hawkinge Football Pavilion (Shutters Open)
Guy Hollaway Architecrs

Hawkinge Football Pavilion (Shutters Cloéed)
Guy Hollaway Archirects

Proposed Front Elevation

SEQUENCING DIAGRAM

1, Front Elevation - Shutters closed

B e
—

2. Front Elevation - Shutters partially open

oyt e dar

—

3. Front Elevation - Glass doors closed

4. Front Elevation - Glass doors partially open

5. Front Elevation - Glass doors fully open

v

Page



AQQQ—xx‘Q(?; \\

Sent: 03 September 2013 16:22
To: Dominic

Ce: Gillian Smith

Subject: Dymchurch Pavilion

Attachments: Funding Criteria Dymchurch Pavilion.pdf
Dear Domonic

Thank you for your positive response to the architects drawings. | will now use them as a basis for
trying to raise the necessary funds.The cost of the projects is estimated to be in the order of
£450,000. It is hoped that it will be funded in the following way:

Funder £ Prospects

Dymchurch Parish Council 40 (Max) Confirmed

Sport England Inspired 50 (Max) Meets criteria

Facilities

Football Foundation 180 (50%) Meets Criteria

Shepway District Council (106 0 Declined

pot)

England and Wales Cricket Board 180 Cricket Club needs to be a priority

(ECB Grant Aid Programme) within County and also meet a range of

performance criteria.

Shepway District Council 0 Declined

Community Chest

Roger De Haan Charitable Trust (flexible) Flexible — use to top up any shortfall —
and additional costs eg.fees/carparking

arrangements
Requirement 450,000

| am meeting with Darryl Hayden the Kent County Football Association and Wilbert Greaves Shepway
District Council's sports Development Officer, at 2pm on Thursday19*" September 2013. The
purpose of the meeting is to try and gain Darryl's support for our bid to the football Foundation. It
would be really helpful if you can join me. We will really need to push the importance of the pavilion in
supporting your plans for the development of football for young people. Can you please let me know if
you are able to make the meeting. If not | will have to do my best but it will be much more meaningful
if you are there. | will also see if Stan from Newchurch FC can join us. If possible it may make sense
for us to meet ¥ hour earlier just to make sure we are singing from the same hymn sheet.

In the meantime it would be helpful if you can help me with a few details. Different funders raise
different questions | attach a summary for your interest. The main questions you can help me with
are:

1. How does the scheme offer opportunities to those who don’t currently play sport?.
2. In what ways are children specifically benefitted?

3. Is a plan for sustaining the building over the next 10 years, including securing
revenue, in place?

4, |s your organisation affiliated to a County FA?When bidding for funds it is important to
be as positive and as imaginative as we can in demonstrating the benefits to people. We are in
a competitive situation and can be sure others will be trying as hard as possible to show that
there proposal is best. Part of my role is to make the case but the more information you can

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



p‘??@@-hﬁﬂ( G

DYMCHURCH
b SPORTS
T ASSOCIATION

Chairman: Mr.R.Lambourne, 28 Taylor Road, Lydd-on-Sea
Secretary: Mr.A.Roots, Flat 2, 4 High Sireet, Dymchurch

CRICKETCLUB

8th April 1997
PLEASE NOTE:
IF THIS IS NOT APPLICABLE TO CURRENT ADRESSEE, PLEASE FORWARD TO RELEVANT OR NEW
RESPONSIBLE PERSON. MANY THANKS.

To: The Headmaster, Mr. G. Sweetenham o
Dymchurch County Primary School
New Hall Close

Dymchurch
Kent. TN29 ONP

PROPOSED NEW SPORTING FACILITIES ON THE RECREATION GROUND.,

INTRODUCTION.

The New Dymchurch Sports Association was established at the end of 1996 by the Dymchurch Cricket Club, Dymchurch Tennis Club
and the Ocean Inn Football Club. The main objectives of the Association are to apply for Grants and other Funding, specifically from
the National Lottery Sports Foundation, to totally upgrade, and provide New facilities on the Recreation Ground, St Marvs Road,
Dymchurch.

Presently, only Cricket, Tennis and Football are generally catered for on the Recreation Ground, but we believe that many more
activities could, and should be incorporated within our proposed project. Obviously a project of this nature would mean a dramatic re-
think of the available facilities, which after change could include a much larger purpose built Multisport Building, Parking, Paths and
Roadways, Screening, Landscaping and a Multisport Astroturf Area.

At the moment we are at the early stages of negotiations with the Parish Council for a lease on the Recreation Ground. It is at this
moment that I must point out that, if a lease is granted, the Rights of use for Local Residents and Visitors to the Village of Dymchurch,
WILL NOT CHANGE. The Recreation Ground is a Public Place and will always remain a Public Recreation Facility. The necessity of
a lease is paramount in any Lottery or Grant Application. In a sense the Dymchurch Sports Association will just be taking over the
running of and maintenance of the Recreation Ground, instead of the Parish Council. The Council will still remain the Trustees.

THE NEXT STAGE. -

The Next Stage in the process, is to carry out a Feasibility Study. Within the Study is the need to conduct a Local Needs Survey, and
this is where we need your help and assistance. Please find attached to this letter, a Questionnaire which I would be extremely grateful,
if you could take the time to study and then fill out. The importance of the Questionnaire is substantial in giving us the necessary
information on People, Ability, Residence and Sporting Interests. Obviously all of the Questions asked are important, but as an
Association we will be taking particular interest in certain questions, especially Questions 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 19 and 20. Hopefully
the answers will go a long way to the final proposals and layout of the project.

Please list down any activity that you feel will be beneficial, not only to you, but the community in general.

Many Thanks for reading this letter, and hopefully completing the Questionnaire. If you require any further information regarding the
Association or the Project, please do not hesitate in contacting me.

ALAN PO 'el“ig
Secretary, Dymchurch™SportsAssociation



—

<8\ DYMCHURCH
ERE ) SPORTS
= ) ASSOCIATION

Chairman: Mr.E.Lambourne, 2§ Taylor Road, Lydd-on-Sea
Secretary: Mr.A.Roots, Flat 2, 4 High Sireet, Dymchurch

¥ aoreove preeT K

8th April 1997
To: The Person in charge
Relevant Club or Organisation
Some High Street
Some Town
Some Post Code

PROPOSED NEW SPORTING FACILITIES ON THE RECREATION GROUND.

INTRODUCTION. 7
The New Dymchurch Sports Association was established at the end of 1996 by the Dymchurch Cricket Club, Dymchurch Tennis Club

and the Ocean Inn Football Club. The main objectives of the Association are to apply for Grants and other Funding, specifically from
the National Lottery Sports Foundation, to totally upgrade, and provide New facilities on the Recreation Ground, St Marys Road,
Dymchurch.

Presently, only Cricket, Tennis and Football are generally catered for on the Recreation Ground, but we believe that many more
activities could, and should be incorporated within our proposed project. Obviously a project of this nature would mean a dramatic re-
think of the available facilities, which after change could include a much larger purpose built Multisport Building, Parking, Paths and
Roadways, Screening, Landscaping and a Multisport Astroturf Area.

At the moment we are at the early stages of negotiations with the Parish Council for a lease on the Recreation Ground. It is at this
moment that I must point out that, if a lease is granted, the Rights of use for Local Residents and Visitors to the Village of Dymchurch,
WILL NOT CHANGE. The Recreation Ground is a Public Place and will always remain a Public Recreation Facility. The necessity of
a lease is paramount in any Lottery or Grant Application. In a sense the Dymchurch Sports Association will just be taking over the
running of and maintenance of the Recreation Ground, instead of the Parish Council. The Council will still remain the Trustees.

THE NEXT STAGE,
The Next Stage in the process, is to carry out a Feasibility Study. Within the Study is the need to conduct a Local Needs Survey, and

this is where we need your help and assistance. Please find attached to this letter, a Questionnaire which I would be extremely grateful,
if you could take the time to study and then fill out. The importance of the Questionnaire is substantial in giving us the necessary
information on People, Ability, Residence and Sporting Interests. Obviously all of the Questions asked are important, but as an
Association we will be taking particular interest in certain questions, especially Questions 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 19 and 20. Hopefully
the answers will go a long way to the final proposals and layout of the project.

Please list down any activity that you feel will be beneficial, not only to you, but the community in general.

Many Thanks for reading this letter, and hopefully completing the Questionnaire. If you require any further information regarding the
Association or the Project, please do not hesitate in contacting me.

ALAN ROOTS

Secretary, Dymchurch Sports Association
Page 74



APPENDIX E:

Response, dated 7 February 2018, by the applicant to the letter of 11 December
2017 from the Dymchurch Parish clerk.

Page 75



e LY

: TR N |

[ £
| |

-

= 1{-—
e ol gn — THE=S B TS e
o ol RS = i e Wi — - A e e ==
3 = [ | | "; _”ﬁ__ﬁlﬁ ,;I B | -
e B “_m e o sl et

h _|:l'"ﬂ'
| I-||| Eirgu:_.—'- .I!.

ST

m -E"f_—_ i --'=""-"I| ) |'1J"
_n— s e | ”]I||E"
| SETNL

&, - = re |

Page 76



Beswick, Kate - GT EPE

From:

Sent;

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Ms Beswick ,

Friends Of Dymchurch Rec <friendsofdymchurchrec@gmail.com>
07 February 2018 08:51

Beswick, Kate - GT EPE

Ref PROW/KB/vga673/10jan18

Village Green application..docx

Please find attached our response to your letter of 10th January 2018.

Yours Sincerely,

Czeana Coker

Page 77



ﬂi—_ =T ik 1 [

l d . —
L 1 Page 78



Kate Beswick
Public Protection
Invicta House
County Hall

Maidstone ME14 1XX

Dear Ms Beswick,

Thank you for your letter of 10" January, ! apologise for my delayed response, | have just returned to
the UK from an overseas trip.

We have given careful consideration to the responses provided by the Parish Clerk and the
supporting documentation and evidence included in the appendixes.

Our comments to the items the Cierk wished to clarify are as follows -

ftem 1.

‘The recreation ground was gifted to the parish council in 1929 and was taken on under the condition
it would be so odministered as to be self-supporting. The recreation ground has never been self-
supporting ond the parish council has been researching options that could make it vioble’

If the recreation ground has never been self-supporting, we cannot understand why this is now of
significant relevance to the current situation.

item 2.

‘The pavilion was built also on the understanding it would not be o burden to the rate payer. For this
reason the cricket club undertook general maintenance, but the cricket club has now vacated the
povilion and the parish council has been Ieft with a decaying structure.’

Itis not a realistic expectation for any public owned property to not be a burden to the rate payer.
As the cricket club were only respansible for general maintenance, the burden of responsibility for
the safety and upkeep of the building falls to the owners, the parish council, they have failed to
properly manage this and have not invested enough in the property to insure its continued use.
We have not had sight of a contractual agreement between the parish council and cricket club
pertaining to this matter.

Page 79



As the pavillon was erected after the land commenced use for recreational purposes, we question
what relevance this information has? The fand is used for recreational purposes with or without a
pavilion.

Item 3.

‘The porish council engaged a professional bid writer in 2013 to write a business plan, development
brief and make applications to funding bodies. Applications were made ta Kent County Cricket Board,
Kent FA, SDC, Roger de Haan, Sport England/Big Lottery. The bids were not successful but the
amounts applied for are identified at Appendix 11°,

The evidence supplied to support this Is very poor quality. The single sheet included, detalls a
proposed meeting and estimates of available funding. It does not detail what was applied for and
why the bids were rejected. There are no detalls provided that relate to any of the rejected bids.
Many other local authorities have been successful in their applications and we have conducted
considerable research into this and met with funding associations to better understand their
criteria. Sports funding bodles do not provide funding for new council offices to be Included in
recreational facilities.

‘There is also evidence on file that a Dymchurch Sports Association was formed in 1996 with the main
objective to apply for grants ond other funding , specifically from the National Lottery to totally
upgrade and provide new facilities at the recreation ground, but the applicotion was not successful.’

The evidence amounts to a single sheet of correspondence between the association and the
headmaster of the primary school, it implies the association was about to conduct a needs survey
but gives no evidence of this. The evidence provided does not detail why the bids were rejected by
the funding hodies.

We do not see the relevance of the documents supplied by the Clerk in appendix 11 and 12,

ftern 4,

‘With reference to the survey Mrs Coker initiated, the council can give no credence to the results,
Only two people who responded hod the courtesy to provide their nomes and addresses that can be
cross referenced with the electoral register to identify they are parishioners.’

The purpose of the survey was to gather the information required by funding bodies in the initial
stage of the funding application process. We cannot support claims that the community have a
desire for certain facilities if we have not first consulted them. Funding bodies do not require
respanses to be cross referenced with the electoral register. It appears the Clerk fails to
understand the process and indeed the purpose of the survey.

Page 80

O



Members of the parish did not fail to have the courtesy to provide their names and addresses, we
did not request this information as it was not required.

Clerk’s Summary.

‘The parish council is an elected body, with discretionary powers and rights laid down by Parliement
to represent their communities ond provide services for them . There are approximately 4000
residents in the parish and once the parish council has consulted with all its parishioners, via an
options paper, and is satisfied all households have had the opportunity to comment on all parish
council assels and acquisitions, the council will act in accordance to parishioner's wishes.’

The questions relating to the recreation ground in the proposed options paper are currently as
Jollows -~

‘Question 4

Would you support the construction of ten houses on the recreation ground as a means of
financing the construction of a new pavilion

YES/NO’

‘Question 5§

What would you do with the present pavilion ? (Please place in order of preference}
DEMOLISH IT

Or SUPPORT EFFORTS IN THE VILLAGE TO RAISE THE HUGE SUM NEEDED TO RENOVATE IT

Or USE THE FINANCE FROM RECREATION GROUND HOUSING DEVELOPMENT TO BUILD A NEW
PAVILION'

These options are focused on the pavilion as are the parish council. Our recreation ground is used
for many recreational purposes and has been for over 90 years. With or without a pavilion we
believe this land is still eligible for Village green status.

The Clerk has stated , ‘The parish council has no pre-determined view on any option, it will be guided
by its parishioner’s views.’ , however the parish council have voted to set aside £15,000 in the
council budget to defend this application in court, should we be successful, this action was taken
without consultation with the parishieners. The parish council have also instructed consultants to
prepare plans for a potential housing development at the recreation ground, at the rate payers
cost, before consultation with the parishioners.

Page 81



In Summary, we da not believe the evidence and documentation provided by the Clerk are
relevant to the application.

Yours Sincerely,

Ms Deana Coker

Friends of Dymchurch Rec
1 Mill Road

Dymchurch

TN290NY.

Page 82



	Agenda
	3 Application to register land known as the Recreation Ground at Dymchurch as a new Town or Village Green
	Item 03 Appendix D
	Appendix  D 1
	Appendix D 2
	Appendix D 3
	Appendix D 4a
	Appendix D 4b
	Appendix D 4c
	Appendix D 5
	Appendix D 6
	Appendix D 7
	Appendix D 8a
	Appendix D 8b
	Appendix D 9
	Appendix D 10
	Appendix D  11
	Appendix  D 12
	Item 03 Appendix E


